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much prorerty has

[Dr. G. Vyaya Mohan Reddy]

‘The code of conduct for Ministers has
to be spelt out, They and their family
members should declare that they do not
bhave acoounts in Swiss banks or  other
foreign banks, These scandals are com-
ing up very frequently. I want the
Home Minister to see that all the Minis-
ters at the Centre as wel] as in  the
States should declare categorically  that
they do not have any amount in Swiss
banks or in foreign banks ~ This ig quite
necessary,  You call for a code of con-
duct for public men in this Bill but why
don’t you include Ministers also  under
this Bill because they are also public ser-
vants? Definitely they must declare that
they do not have any accounts and  if
found that they are having accounts, then
naturally the political consequences, the
Congress party will have to face,

SHRI MOTURU HANUMANTHA
RAO (Andbra Pradesh). Secret code is
there. )

DR. G, VJDAYA MOHAN REDDY:
Whatever it may be, I for myself, who
had been a freedom fighter, cap  know
that all these things will be demolished
when the people are on the move and in
India the people are on the move. No
secret code can stand once the  public
opinion asserts itself in our country.
The entire world public opinion will be
against it That is why everything will
vanish into thin air, One more point I
want to state '

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN.
sum up.

Please

DR. G. VOAYA MOHAN REDDY:
The Santhanam Commifttee report has
clearly stated that the people must be
made partners in the anti-corruption drive,
T also feel that people’s participation must
be there, In this Bill there is no section
under which there is a kind of drive to
enlist the people’s cooperation. Unless
the people come forward no investigating
agency can succeed. This is the main
defect of our system because the investi-
gative agency can nullify the entire  Bill
itself,  That is why cases are pending.
May I know from the hon, Minister how
been attached and

.

O L N

i |

vy wi1uausier RYA
how much money has been credited o the
exchequer after taking action in  cor-
ruption cases in the past five years?
That is why, Madam‘ I to some extent,
feel that there are some positive clauses
in the Bill which we support but at the
same time, we want to caution the Gov-
ernment that unless some kind of since-
rity is there it becomes impossible for us
to move on the road of action against cor-
ruption,  Thank you.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN. The
statement by the Minister was to be made
at 500 pm, Instead of that, it will
be at 2.30 pan, and immediately after
the clarifications and replies are over,

the Short Duration discussion will be
taken up,
Now the House stands adjourned for

lunch and will meet again at 2.30 p.m.
p.m

The House then adjourned for
lunch at thirty-one minutes past
one of the clock.

The House reassembled after lunch at
thirty minutes past two of the

The Vice-Chairman (Shii H.
manthappa) in the Chair,

anu~

STATEMENT BY MINISTER—Rcported

income of Jyolsna holding private Lid. re-
ceived from Sumitomo Corporation

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE
DEPARTMENT OF EXPENDITURE
IN THE MINISTRY OF FINANCE
(SHR1 B. K. GADHVI): Sir,
Government’s attention has been drawn
to the news item in the Statesman Dethi,
edition, Friday July 29, 1988 about the
income-tax and some other matters of
Jyotsna Holding Private Limited, The
report contains a number of inaccurate
statements,

clock, |
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The facts of the case are that Jyotsna

Holding Private Ltd, filed its return  of

income for the assessment year 1987-88
on 31-7-1987 showing a total income of
Rs, 5,89'12,251_ In this return, it had
included a sum of Rs, 6.35 crores being
consultancy fees from Sumitomo Corpora-
tion, 1t paid a sum of Rs. 3’23,68,834
on 12-9-87 as self-assessment tax, AS
some portion of the income shown  for
the year 1987-88 also pertained to two
earlier years the Company, on its own,
filed revised returns for the two earlier
years, 1985-86 and 1986-87 in terms of
Section 139(5) of the I.T. Act,

The assessments were not completed in

- undue haste as alleged in the news item.

The fiist hearing for the year 1985-86
commenced on 25-11-1987, Therz
were a number of subsequent hearings be-
fore the conclusion of the assessment on
23-3-1988.  As the relevant points had
already been examined the assessments
for the subsequent two years were also
completed on 28-3-1988.

The Company made petitions dated
18.3.1988, 21.3.1988 and 28.3.1988 be-
fore the Commissioner of Income  Tax
for waiver of penalty ulSec, 273  and
interests unless 139(8) and 217. There is
¥ nothing irregular or illegal in applying for
a waiver of penalty before the  assess-
ments are completed.  Under the  pro-
visions of Section 273A of Income-tax Act
an assessze i entitled to waiver of penalti-
es and interest if prior to the issue of a
notice to him under Section 139(2), he
voluntarily and in good faith makes a full
and true declaration of his income  and
pays tax thereon Since in the instant
case. all these statutory condition, werc
fulfilled, the Commissioner of ¥ncome-tax
on 24-6-1988 in exercise of his statutory
powers waijved penalty and interest after
obtaining the prior approva] from  the
Centra] Board of Direct Taxes, as pres-
cribed.  The allegation that there  was
any undue haste in passing an order ur-
der Section 273A is incorrect.

Tn March 1988 when the assessments
of this Company were being finalised, the
assessing authority founq that the Com-
pany had made full declaration of  its

1
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foreign income in its return as evidenced
by two certificates issued by Sumitomo
Corporation both dated August 25 1987.
Further, the Company had suo moto re-
patriated its foreign income through nor-
mal banking channels and has also paid
its taxes, It may be pointed out that
there is no FERA Cell in the Incomec-tax
Department and the inferences in the said
news item about such a Cel] and its
activities have po basis.

In response to the notice inviting tender
by Oil and Natural Gas Commission 1o
which a reference has been made in the
news item. the Sumitomo Corporation did
not indicate in the relevant column that
they had an Indian agent in respect of
these two tenders,  Neither the Oil and
Natural Gas Commission nor the Gas
Authority of India dealt with an Indian
agent at any point of time nor did  they
make any payment to any Indian agent
of Sumitomo Corporation in respect of
these two tenders, However  as men-
tioned earlier, Jyotsna Holding Private
Ltd, declared in course of the Income-
tax proceedings that they had two agree-
ments with Sumitomo Corporation of
acting as their consultant in respect of
these two tenders. Fach of these agree-
ments provided that Jyotsna Holding Pri-
viae Ltd, should not be taken as an agent
of Sumitomo Corporation,

Necessary enquiries are being made
from the Sumitomo Corporation, The
Directorate of Enforcement is also investi-
gating the matters  from the FERA
angle,

|

SHRT A. G, KULKARNI (Maha-
rashtra): The statement has given facts as
per the information available with  the
Ministry of Finance...

SHRI JASWANT SINGH (Rajasthan):
Apa Saheb, keep your conscience above
all,

SHRT A, G. KULKARNI: Everybody
has to keep his conscience above all. Not
I alone. T am the conscience-keeper of
everybody and everbody is a conscience-
keeper of everybody zlse.  (Interruptions)
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[Shri A. G. Kulkarni]

1 have gone through the statement care-
fuhy, Before asking specific questions L
will take two or three minutes in explain-
ing my wviewpoint on this information
brought out by The Statesman’s corres-
pondent, We have seen that it is the
practice for a very long time with the
industria] houses in all the countries io
use political clout for self benefits and
it is not only in India, Now in  Russia
aso Brezhnev's son-in-law is being pro-
secuted for corruption., .

SHRI M. A, BABY (Kerala): But there
is no prosecution here. That is the diffe-
rence,

SHRI A. G. KULKARNI: In US also
very recently the Pentagon is procecding
against some officers for some purchases.
In Margaret Thatcher’s land also the same
thing is being discussed publicly, 1In
Japan also the same thing is happening. I
think the industrial houses are mapoeuvr-
ing and are catching hold of politicians
and burcaucrats and then all the scandals
burst out here and there, ~What I fnd
in the last two years is we have only dis-
cussed such matters whether it is Bofors
or it is ONGC today or something else
tomorrow at something that gots
on in Andhra Pradesh or something
that goes on in Karnataka and so on. For
the last two vears this country has wasted
its time in discussing all these scandals
which could have been stopped if we. . -a8
politicians, whether on this side or. on
that side, had been...

SHRI ARANGIL SREEDHARAN
(Kerala): Only on your side,

SHRI A. G. KULKARNI: You don't
know in the Communist period in Kerala
how many scandals were there, You
don’t know; you are a new Member to

this House ...(Interruption) T am in poli-
tics for 46 years. You are younger to
me,

So, these industrial houses are using
politicans and bureaucracy to o certain
extent, all over the world, And this is
only on such instance which has now
come, [ think the time has now come
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when the various roles of the industrial
houses and the Government’s guidelines
to the Ministries in fespect of purchases
to be made are to be examined. 1 say
this because I know and we all know that -
the Prime Minister has issued instructions,
that in defemee purchases there should be.
no commission agents, Already, Sir,
‘The Hindu” comes out with the news
item that the money has been paid as
commission, That means that the poli-
tician or the Prime Minister has a clear
and specific stand but at certain level,
whether in the bureaucracy or in the case
of industrialists matters go haywire and
not followed.

by Minister

Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir  perhaps you
know that in this House also we discus-
sed matters some monthg back that count-
ries like the Isle of Man, Panama etc.
were mentioned and we also  discussed
about large amount of money coming in
the nace of Lord Ganesha or Lord Ven- -
kateswara, The industrialists are ruining
the economy of this country and that is_
why 1 would like the House to be serious
in dealing with such matters and I would
like to request the House to view such
matters ip the entire perspective of black
money when these scandals which are be-
ing discussed in this House, . g

Sir, before asking my specific questions -
I would like to make one point. The
time has come for us to realise that the
entire system is under 5 great pressure.
I say that the entire system
is  under great pressure because,
even though we had two years of drought,
we discussed only Fairfax and Bofors and
all matters relating to scandals were being
discussed. Now, T da not know whether
this ghost is going to be buried today. itself
or again. it i going to resurrect. But the
point is .that we politicians are mostly res-
ponsible for discrediting the system itself
... (Interruptions) . ... Who is it?...
(Interruptions) My dear friend, you
know the jscandals of the Communist Par-
ties, the Lok Dal and the Janata Party,
etc ? Please keep quiet... (Interruptions)

. For heaven’s sake, please do not in-
terrupt. Sir, what T want to say is that
the system is being discredited. Only today
morning or yeisterday, Sir, ¥ was reading
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a report by an Il’lSh gentleman He éays

that democracy in India and the political

stability here are a great asset to the coun-,

tries in Asia. So, you ail must be proud
of the System; you are a partner in that.
I do net say that it is only the Congress
(I) Party which hag inherited all these
vices. Opposition Parties are also a partoner
in runmning this democracy and runaing
this system. But now the system has so far
been abused so much that the people in
the rural areas, the intellectuals and the
middle-class people are disbelieving a poli-
ticion. For heaven’s sake. let us not dis-
credit the system and allow the matters
to be handled in a way which will harm
democracy. I am mentioning this because,
I thought this was an opportunity for me
to say it before raising my specific ques-
tion:. 1 .am not for Suri at all. Take it
from me. I am the worst enemy of any
currupt industrialist or any corrupt poli-
tician. I am the worst enemy of them
(Interruptions) ... During my life. here
for about twenty years or so, I have fought
not only with the Opposition Members,
but also with my own party to highlight
corruption and it was Mrs. Indira Gandhi
who helped us in getting a Commission
appointed against the Birlas. We vpoliti-
cians are also enamoured of these com~
missions. But nothlng happens. f‘amaﬁ'
B UYI FB F@l Agl- o
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So, for heaven’s sake, please understand

this. What I want to say is that appaint-

ing these commissions or the Parliamen-
tary Committees- have no meaning what-
SORYET. .- :

BV

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY
(Uttar Pradesh): What do you mean by
kaying . ‘commissions’?-;- e 2, meonas

SHRI A.G. KULKARNI: For heaven’s
sake, .please keep quiet...{(Interruptions)
Fag e, Sir. time has come whean we should
apply,.our minds -to what Mr. Jaswant

Singh says about conscience, about the,

system being abused and our being taken
for a ride. For this purpose I have taken
part in this discussion and, luckily, T was
called first. T am grateful to you. But be-
fore asking specific guestions. you fake it
that T am totally against. Mr. Suri and
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totally against any industrialist or .-
politician or amy public person who in-
dulges in corruption and such types of
matters.

by Minister 34

Now, at the outset, Suri is a person of
notorious credibility. He was mentional
in the Russian deal. What happened |1
do not know. It is for the Governm.nl i
make some information avaitable. other-
wise these storieg get circulation and they
reach the lowest person. Even a ‘rick-hi-

wallah' pays: Tag orer IHE 7

They have mentioned some Bharat 1{ot:
Fz7 B Alg 7 )

I am not concerned. (Interruptionsy |
am on the right lines. You don't »u
bothered. We as Congressmen haye hcen
bold enough .fo attack such people We
are pot afraid of anybody.

Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, in this we have
found certain misinformation. T Jdo  not
know whether this will be clarified hy
the Minister. They say that some con.ul-
tancy fee was paid, etc. If the 'Statesmun’
document is correct—the ‘Hindu' docn-
ment also is under investigation hy the
CBI—if you ses the ‘Statesman'—I am
quoting from the document. ..

SHRI VITHALRAO MADIIAVRAG
JADHAV (Maharashtra): Newspaper i
not. .a document. ,{Interruptions)

SHRI ALADI ARUNA liac V.
ARUNACHALAM (Tamil Nadu}- Docu-
ment must be made of copper. (Inrerrup-
tons) .

AN HON. MEMBER: A newspaper 1%
not a. document. (Interruptions

SHRT A. G| RULKARNT (. i .

Professor; I am not. (Interruprion )y In
the last paragraph it is stated
There 1is no commission payabl. to
you under the above Agreemcnt Jduted
August 30, 1983 and amendmcnt iited
June 21, which now stands termn nated
Similarly, ‘there is another Awoir-ment

The Company savg that thev hov o pai
it as a commisision. They sav thi th
had deposited the money in the roreigr
country.
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If these basic facts are correct, then
the following gquestions are naturally due
for answer. When the Petroleum Ministry
asked for these tendens, etc., they asked
whether they had got any agents. They
say: we have no agents. But now the
notorious word ‘consuitants’ is inserted
in between the ‘agent’ and money grab-
bing portior because consultant has no
role in a contract of this nature when
they are going to supply some saw line
pipes or whatever it is, T don't think
‘consultant’ has any role. And at least in
this Jyotsna Holding Company wherein
two ladies, just like in Panama we had
two or three ladies, are partners. They
are copsultants of worthwhile nature is
beyond anybodies conception. But it is
for the Government to explain whether
the ladies are technicians or doctors in
any engineering subject. (Interruption) 1
am not allergic to anybody. T am allergic
to corruption. Then, Sir, the Petroleum
.Ministry, if I am right specially stated that
the money has to be brought in Indian
currency. I want to know whether it is
a fact because it is stated there very speci-
fically. And 1 also want to konw as to
who was af fhaf time in charge of the
Finance Minlstry and who wa; in charge
of the Petroleym Ministry, particularly
dealing with this file. Then, Mr. Vice-
Chairman. Sir, T want to know about this
Jyotsna Holdings Company. This is the
particular company which ha; come. They
as consultants. Whether this word ‘con-
sultant’ is an afterthought or what, T
do not know. But consultant is a noto-
ious word. For heaven’s sake. don’t re-
cognise consultant as it means anything
Specify whatever you want. Say anything.
lay ‘advocate’ or ‘Supreme Court lawyer
jay something so that the role can be
pecified. Then, Sir. this Company is with
n equity capital of Rs. 1 lakh. T want to
now whether the money, as the “States-
1an” hag stated wag included in his in-
ome-tax return. T want to know speci-
cally about this from Mr, Gadhvi. There
@s  this under voluntary disclosure

heme or regular tax revision procedure.

am aware of it. Under the voluntary
sclosure scheme, whatever is in the In-

[RAIYA SABHA ]
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dian currency of my income, 1 will go
and disclose before the officer, and the

officer will enquire, and if found satisfac-

tory, he will tax me or he will not tax

me if it is a genuine case, But, here, Mr.

Vice-Chairman, Sir, this amnesty was

given under FERA also. As the Minister

jstated, the monéy disclosed here is Rs, 5.65

crores in Indian currencies. Here the
‘Statesman’ documents says that money

worth Rs. 6.5 croreg was transfered. How
the money came? I want to konw whether
any RBI guidelines or whether any RBI

ruleg were flouted. How the money came?
Somebody told me that the money came

from London. How? By air or by natural

bunking channels? Through the banking
channels in the case of Isle of Maa also,

money came. That is why the Rangana-

than Cormmiscsion was appointed in the

case of the Reliance Company. We found

that money came and that money was in-
vested in those jshares or whatever it is.

Mr. Minister, you say that Rs. 6.5 crores

deposited in London came with the speci-

fic permission of the RBI or through the

banking channels. That means, they were

paid in London and brought here. But,

when a foreign income is received. how

¥s it accounted for? Here, FERA violations

had taken place. And when this gentle-

man. Mr Suri saw that he is going to be

a difficult position to conceal that income

abroad, he might Thave brought”
to take the befiefit of this voluntary dis-

clasure scheme or the amnesty under that

disclosure scheme or loopholes in Income’
Tax Act. Then, Sir. it is said that the

waiver or the penalty, as they say, about

the interest could have been Rs, 65 lakhs.

I do not know whether to believe the

Tncome-tax Commissioner or any officer

who has taken the decision. Tt i for the

Government to again review the position

because, Sir. there is a certain hanky-
panky business in digesting this large sum

of Rs. 5.6 crores or Rs. 6.5 crores.”
Such a large sum cannot be digested e
cause T only read in the “Times' today

that Dukakis who is going to stand for the

Presidential election, alleged against Rea-

ean by saying that “Pi+h rots from the

hegd”. That is a Greek saying. So. we

must enquire how this money came. who

brought it and how it was done.
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SHR1 LAL K. ADVANI (Madhya
>radesh): This Greek proverb is excel-
ent.

37

SHRI A. G. KULKARNI: That is a
Greek proverb quoted by Dukakis against
Reagan op the Pentagan scandals,

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: What is the
phrase? (Interruptions).

SHRI A. G. KULKARNI: That is your
intention. What is Karunakaran? What is
<he known for? (Interruptions). Sorry. 1
meant Karunanidhi. How many scandals
are there. .. (Interruptions).

I

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H
HANUMANTTHAPPA): Please address
the Chair.

SHRI A. G. KULKARNI | come to
the last point now, and that is about
FERA violation, particularly bringing in
mogey from London. What action has

£ been taken against Suri? 1 would request
you that such persons of dubious charac-
ter, whether Suri whether Hinduja or such
others, should be blacklisted and should
not be allowed into business with the
Government, because they have been so
much discredited and they have brought
us into trouble unnecessarily. I hope this
Government takes note of my feelings.
Finally, the Government must now decide
ihe. role of a consultant, We do not mind
paying commissions. The Comptrolley and
Auditor General in some file stated that
even if commissiop had been paid, it would
have been less. So, don’t get afraid of the
word ‘commission’. They change the word

). ‘commission’ and now they use the
term ‘consultant’. We know tomorrow
they may say that the person appoint-
ed is our legal advisor, whether that per-
son kpows any law or does not know?

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH (West Bengal):
Mr. Vice-Chairman, at the outset, 1 would

[1 AUG.
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like to point out that on Friday Jast when
1 raised this issue, the Leader of the Housc
assured us that a comprehensive statemerl
would be made by the Government today.
But today, the statement which has been
made by Mr, Gadhvi, Minister of State
for Finance, cannot be called a compre-
hensive statement as the Leader of the
House had stated. Actually I had that
fear when the Leader of the House had
stated that the Government would make
a statement on Monday, because the news
item which appeared in Th¢ Statcsman
wag connected with 5 number of Minis-
trigs and a number of departments. So.
if a statement i made by a particular
Minister of a particular department, ob-
viously, it is expected that he would de-
vote more to his own department than
to other aspects. It so happened in this
case also. Mr. Gadhavi dwelt mainly in
relation to Income-Tax Act and not other
aspects of the—if 1 don’t say ‘scandal’
1 will say—revelation. So, at the outset,
I would say and would urge upon the
Government, through you, that after sek-
ing clarificafions, as Mr. Chairman had
assured, there should be a discussion, if
necessary. . .

SHRI VIRENDRA VERMA. And .o
the Leader of the House.

v

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Yes, the Leader
of the House alsp agreed to that wssurance
ance, So, at the outset, 1 feel it is neces-
sary that there should be a full discussion
on this issue. . .particularly, when it i.

being supported by Mr. Kul-
3.00 r.M. karni, when he has demanded

the blacklistipg of such type
of persons, such types of firm-.
Therefore, Sir. I hope, you, as the custo-
dian of the House af the moment, will <¢ -
to it that the assurance given by the Gov-

ernment on Friday last is honoured (7n-
terruptions) .

1 would like to seck clarifications para
by para. First, T would like to refer to
para 6 where it has been stated that M/
Jyotsna Holdings, or, for that matter
Mr. Lalit Suri, was neither an agent of
the ONGC nor of the Gas Authority of
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India. Limited. According to the agreement
signed between the Japanese firm and the
ONGC, there was no mention of the exist-
ence of any agent. But Sir, as you know
and as hag already been explained by Mr.
Kulkarni also, agency commission are
taken under the cover of consultancy
fees or some such thing. W

DR. G. VJAYA MOHAN REDDY
(Andhra Pradesh): Winding up charges.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH. This is done
in order to avoid the term ‘commission’
because of the fact that the Government
of India, at a particular point of time.
bad taken a «ecision that there will be
no agents. That is why I would like to
know, what exactly were the terms of
agreement between the ONGC' and the
Sumitomo Coroporation. I would like to
know whether, ag in the case of Bofors,
there was an insistence on the part of the
Government of India that there should be
no agent and that if any commission was
to be paid, that was to be paid to the
Government by reducing the cost to that
extent. I would like to know whether
there was any such provision in the agree-
ment that there should be ac agent nor
any consultant; nothing of.the kind, If
anything was to be paid, it was to be paid
to the Government by  deducting that

amount from the price.  rucyqr 0o

Sir, while stating thiz fact in para 6,
there is an attempt on the part of Mr.
Gadhvj to dilute or rather reduce the im-
portance of the whole thing. The money
which was paid was more than Rs. 6
crores; Rs. 6% crores. When such an
amount is paid to a consultancy firm for
secoring a contract, one can gssume what
exactly was the role that Mr. Suri had to.
play. Mr. Kulkarni has rightly said. What
epithet you 'used, Mr. Kulkarni, in regard
to Mr. Suri? Notorious.

SHRY A. G. KULKARNI: What T said
is on record.

SHRY DIPEN GHOSH: But 1 do not
know whethe; Mr. Kulkarni is aware of
the. fact .that this person who is notorious,

N ‘!:, [ ) PR
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according to Mr. Kulkarni, happens to
be the transport agent or transport con-
sultant for the AICC(I). Does he know

that? (Interruptions) PR

SHR1 VISHWAIJIT P. SINGH (Maha-
rashtra): Sir, 1 would like to point out
that there is no such thing. (Interruptions)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA). 1 would request
the hon. Member to confine himself. to
the matter under debate. . .

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I did not say
anything unparliamentary. . v b

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): 1t is not g ques-
tion of saying anything Parliamentary or
unparliamentary, Please confine yourself
to the issue being discussed.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA
(Andhra Pradesh): There is nothing
wrong in this. Is there anything unpar-
liamentary? Let them deny that.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H.

HANUMANTHAPPA): I have npot, said
it. Why unnecessarily argue? {Inferup-
tions) ‘

SHR1 VISHWAIJIT P. SINGH: The
problem is very simple. T am..not trying
to disturb Shri Dipen Ghosh. I am mere!y
setting the record straight. Mr. Lalit §u.rl
is not the transport agent or t_rangppl:t_
contractor for the ATCC. Let me makcr,_it

Cle“' wngy F

SHRI LAL K. ADVANT: Let it be on
the record. Let both the things be on
the record. He has put the record straight.

THE VICE-CHATRMAN (SHRI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): let us not un-
necessarily bring in extraneous mattess.
(Interruptions).

IR e we ke e Dee W LB

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: All right, Mr.
Bansal, T had the information.,.

THE VICE-CHATRMAN (SHRI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): Do not dwell on
this paint any more. |, ., . .y py; ¢
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SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I am not quot-
ing, The peint is, I did not use a single

unparliamentary word. lsq -m » 33 wi
SHRI VISHVIJIT P. SINGH: 1 did

not say that. . “ e i s
SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: All right, I

accept your version, I take you as an
AICC leader. 1 take your ptatement as a
statement coming from an AYCC leader.

SHRI VISHVHT P, SINGH: No, I
am not a leader. I am 3 humble worker.

THE MINISTER OF HUMAN RE-
SOURCE DEVELOPMENT (SHRI P.
SHIV SHANKER): Mr. Dipen Ghosh is
a very responsible leader in this House.
Generalisation of this type is rather unfor-
tunate. If you tue in the entire party and
make an accusation without even verify-
ing the fact, that appears to be wholly
out of place and it is not in good taste.
I only expect Mr. Dipen Ghosh to with-
druw his expression and proceed.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: It is not a
queition of withdrawing. ..

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): Do not go on
answering - every point. You go on.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: That is why I
wanted to know, what exactly are the
terms and conditions in that agreement
between the ONGC and Lalit Suri or, for
that matter. Lalit Suri’s Jyotsna Holdings,
whether there was a provision in the
agreement that there should be no agent
or any consultancy firm and whether there
should not be any commission as in the
case of defence dea's as announced by the
Government of Tndia after 1984, also be-
cause this amount ig a very big amount
for the job which the Sumitomo Corpo-
ration had done.

The other point which comes in this
context ic the ctatus and the background
of Sumitomo Corporation and also the
status and background of this Jyotsna
Holdines in the particular line of busi-
ness in  which ONGC had entered into
an agreement with Sumitomo Corporation

R L A A R T PRSPV " - -
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either through the knowledge or without
the knowledge of that comsultancy firm.
So far as my knowledge goes, neither
Sumitomo Corporation noy Lalita Suri
Jyotsna Holdings had any previous ex-
perience or dealings either with the Gov-
erpment of India or with any other Gov-
ernment or any other organisation in this
particula: field. T would like to hknow
whether the Government before entering
into agreement with thig particular firm
had gone into the background of that
particular firm, their experience in the line
and whether they satisfied themselves be-
fore entering into such an agreement with
such a firm. Lo
SHRT TIRATH RAM AMLA (Jammu
and Kashmir): The agreement in the
knowledge of Government was never bet-
ween Lalit Suri or Jyotsna Holdings.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I do not know
since when you became the Ministey of
Petroleum. (Interruptions).

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H
HANUMANTHAPPA): Will you pleisc
confine to your speech instead of answer
ing interruptioni?

SHRI DIPEN "GHOSH: Now T go int
the question of this income-fax statement
which  has been given by Mr. Gadhvi. In
paragraph 2 it has been mentioned
(Interruptions) » &4 . ive -

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 1
HANUMANTHAPPA )., The Minister wili
take. care. of that. . .,

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Jyotsna Hold
ing Private Ltd, filed its.return o income
for the assessment year 1987-88 on 31-7
1987 showing a total income of
Rs. 5,89,12,251, which included the moncy
received as consultancy fees amounting to
Rs. 6.35 crores and it paid a sim o
about Rs. 3 crore ag self-assessment tax
on 12-9-1987. There is an apparent dis-
crepancy between these figures—an appa-
rent discrepancy between the figure and
the English words when it ¢
mentioned that the total income i<
Rs. 5,89,12;251 and they had pid
a self-assessment tax of about Rs.
3 crore. I do not kmow, Mr. Sahe

e o
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and Mr. Jagesh Desai can help me, whe-
ther the expression “total income” means
net income or taxable income, according to
the Income Tax Act. [ do not know,

~ SHRI N, K. P. SALVE (Maharashtra):
Taxable income.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: But actually
from the statement itself, it is aot appa-
rent, It has simply said “‘total income”:
It #5 g small discrepancy.

Another small  discrepancy is there.
Normally, according to the Income Tax
Jaw, when a returp is submitted, the self-
assessment tax is also deposited. But here
is a discrepancy in the dates. On 31st
July, the return was submitted and the
self-assessment tax wag deposited on 12th
September, after two months. Why this
discrepancy is there, I want to know .

Similarly, take the next sentence. “As
some portion of the income shown for
the year 1987-88 also pertained to two
earlier years, the Company, on its own,
filed revised returns for the two earlier
years  1985-86 and 1986-87 in terms of
section 139(5) of Income Tax Act”. Her:
years, I do not know why the Minister
had preferred to remain silent about the
date or dates on which these revised re-
turn were submitted on their own be-
cause these are crucial. Mr. Salve and
Ms. Jagesh Desai will share with me that
from the income tax point of view, when
a company submits on its own revised re-
turns for the previous years, the dates are
crucial. But the dates have not been
mentioned by the Minister. T do not know
why. May be a slip, may not be a lip.
I would like to be enlightened about this

gap. As to why this gap, T will come to
it 1later.

Sir, it has been sought to be proved that
the grant of waiver of penalty and interest
was before assessment was completed or
notice was served. Was it regular or not?
According to the Minister's statement it is
egular. Yes, admittedly it is regular be-
‘ause the notice was not yet served.
\ssessment could be completed later on,
ut in the meantime hefore the assessment
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is completed and notice is served, one
could apply for relief—i.e, waiver of
penalty and ‘interest. (Time bell rings)
Sir, you aeed not ring the bell because
the statement is technical.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): 1 have to ring
the bell,

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH. Mr. Kulkarni
took half an hour.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): If you go on ex-
plaining the Tncome Tax. Act...

SHRY DIPEN GHOSH: [t is there in
the statement.” And this is my clarification.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): Don’t go on ex-
plaining the Tncome Tax Act. Members
are expected to know its provision .

Mr. Jadhav, I am here to take care of
that. :

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: This is the
clarification T am seeking. He has men-
tioned it in the statement. T do not want
to repeat it, thereby taking the time of
the House. In the statement it has been
mentioned. “The Company made petitions
dated 18 3.1988. 21.3.1988 ang 23.3.
1988.”

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN
HANUMANTHAPPA):
saying?

(SHRI H.
What are you

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: T am saying
that the dates, when they submitted the
revised returns, are very important. “Under
the provisions of Section 273A of Income-
tax Act an assessee is entitled to waiver
of penalties and interest if prior to the
issue of a notice to him under Section
139(2). he voluntarily and in good faith
makes a full and true declaration of his
income and pays tax thereon” There are
two provisions, Before notice is served.
the voluntarily declares and pays the tax.
So my question comes: What did he dec-
lare voluntarily, what was his income and
what did he pay before waiver was grant-’
ede Did he voluntarily disclose under the
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amnesty scheme? If he had declared under
the amnesty scheme, then the last date for
declaration under the amnesty scheme was
31st March 1987. This is the clarification
1 want. Whep did this company submit
it revised returns? hat is the amount
of taxable income that this company dis-
closed voluntarily? Under what scheme
was this disclosure made and when was it
paid?

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): 1 request the
honourable Member to conclude now,
please,

SHRI DIPPEN GHOSH: All right. In
paragraph 5 it iy said:

“In March, 1988, when the assess-
ments of this Company were being fina-
lised, the assessing authority found that
the Coinpany had made full declaration
of ity foreign income in its return as

evidenced by two certificates issued by
evidenced by two certificates issued by
ust 25, 1987. Further the company had
suo moto repatriated its foreign income
through normal banking channels and
" has also paid its taxes.”

Now, here also there are gaps, The gaps
are: When did they actually receive this
money in the foreign 1and? Has the Gov-
ernment of India any information? When
did the Government of India come to know
that this particular firm, Jotsna Hold-
ings. received money in the foreign lands
from Sumitomo Corporation? What are
those dates? According to The Statesman’s
revelations one payment wag made bet-
ween December, 1984 and June, 1985 and
the other pavment was made between July,
1985 and October, 1986. Hag it been so,
when did the Government come to know?
This is important. Now another question
comes up and the Minister will kindly
reply to it. When the doub), taxation
agreement was signed between the Govern-
ment of Japan and the Government of
India, when the Government had come to
know about this deal, had the Government
initiated preceedings against th- company,
as soon as it received the information,
under the double taxation agreement? Un-
der the double taxation agreement between
the Japan Government and the Govern-

- -—2 _ .

ment of India, this company could not.
I say could not, get the relief under se
tion 273A of the Income-tax Act hecanis
you are saying the provision was hefoye
notice was gerved and in the mearnnme
they have paid it. Your assessment wa-
completed on 28th March, accordine 1o
your statement, Obviously before th.
they applied for the waiver, and belore
that they had said, “Tt is assumed = But
ag soon as you had received the informi-
tion according to the double taxuation .a-
reement, as soon as you had received the
information that money was paid to b~
Indian firm on London soil, if you hud
asked the Income-tax Department to ini'ii-
te proceedings, they could have initiitud
proceedings, completed them, served notice
and thereby prevented that company from
getting relief. And relief means the money
from the public exchequer,

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI N
HANUMANTHAPPA): You have tuken
23 minutes.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: 1 hd\rC almanst
completed

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H
HANUMANTHAPPA): Please, Luwt

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Yes. So. thi. is
the information which the Minister  will
kindly give to me, whep that agrcement
was signed. ..

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): You are repeating
mostly,

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: .. .when  they
received the information about the iy
ment made fo that firm on London -oil
because it says,

“, . .the Company had sveo npeer
patriated its foreign income thiogw! w
mal banking channels. .”

I want to know specifically the !
which they have sup motu 1epu'ti 1 h
money through normal bhankine 1o
The exact dates T want.

Now the gquestion comecg <hont  (he
FERA. From the statement i'self nd the
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revelation also, prima facie it is establish.
ed that there is FERA violation. May be,
there is a slip in “THE STATESMAN"
revelation thaf it has mentioned “FERA
Cell of the Income-tax Department.” So,
the Minister hag got a clue and said that
there is no FERA Celt of the Income-
tax Department but that there is a FERA
Cel] of the Department of Revenue,

last
paragraph they say that they are enquiring.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: That is why I
say, “The Department of Revenue the
FERA Cell of *he Department of Reve-
nue.” It has been stated that the enquiry
is going on. When was the enquiry ini-
tiated, the date, the exact date on which
the enquiry was initiated by the Depart-
ment of Revenue?

SHRT LAL K. ADVANI: After “THE
STATESMAN" report,

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I want the spe-
cific date.

Sir, before I conclude, I would like to
say from the statement itself it is appa-
rent +hat there have been some under-the-
carpet arrangements or understanding or
dealings between the Government and this
firm at least in order to get waiver under
the Income-tax Act and in order to avoid
the net of the FERA. But, when it was
revealed afterwards, particularly when the
Japanese Government informed, von had
no alternative but to simplv cook the book,
and it is called cooking of the book. That
is apparent in the statement of the Minis-
ter.

Thank you, Sir. e e

SHRT PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
Mr. Vice-Chairman_ Sir, thig is the sixth
scandal  during the last 15 months, in
which persong claiming proximity to per-
sons in high offices, have been virtually
looting the country and this Government
has been assiduously trying all these months
to whitewash all thege scandals one after
another. And this statement made by the
Minister is one such exercise.

The heading itself shows the attitude of
this Government, The income has been
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ghown by the party. It has paid the tax.
The dates are there. And the Minister
says, “th. reported income.” Still they have
got an element of doubt in that, And
he says: “The Statesman report contains
a number of inaccurate statements”, Ex-
cept on one point, the Statement corrabo-
rates every fact mentioned in The Staies-
man’s repor'. The only variation is this.
The Statesman said: - =

3 ik

“The questioning of the persons started
on 18th March, 1988, completed op 21st
March and the assessment orders were
passed on 22nd March.”

Ang the Minister’s sta‘ement says:

“The first hearing was held in Nov-
ember. 1987 and the assessment order
was passed on March 23, 1988.”

‘The subsequent assessments on the two
petitions dated 18th March and 21st March
Lave all been corroborated. The other
one he has corraborated is that the orders
were passed on 2R8th  within five days of
the first o-der. That portion he corrobo-
rates He accents that point  On every
aspect the Statement corraborates The
Statesman’s report,

It ig very clear from the Statement that
this firm has tried to deliberately evade
tax and conceal ijts income, The docu-
men's <how that the first nmayment was
made nn December 3, 1984 and they filed
the Return on 31st July, 1987, nearly three
yvears nfterwards, That itself showg the
intention ©of the firm. They would have
continned like this had not the Japanese
Government given the information to our
Government. Thepn hurriedly they tried to
make un all the mischief and cooked up
the books, as my friend has stated.

They had opened ap account in London
in the name of L. J. Consultants. You can
understand what is L. J, Consultants. L
meanis Lalit and J meansg Jyotsna. L.J.
Consultants Inc. The payments were be-
ing deposited there in foreign currency.
The first question is as soon as the “in-

formation was received by the Govern-
ment. had they started proceedings for
having an illegal account without 'the

prior approval of ‘he Reserve Bank? Have
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they started that? T fot, “why diq they
not start? That is why the question, when
the Japanese Governmen* gave the infor-
mation, on which date becomes relevant.

- What action has the Government initiated
immediately  after receiving the informa-
tion? That is the first point.

Statement
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The second point is that this Company,
which was dealing with only rice exnorts
and leasing of aircraft to Flying Clubs,
showing losses, with , paid-up canital of
only Rs. 1]- lakh, <udd mly comes up
with businesg dealing with pipes and oils.
T do not know how ‘his firm was accept-
ed as 5 Consultant also. If the agreement
did not provide for an agent, whnt was
the role of this Conguitant? The Minister’s
statement  savs that they have <een the

» agreements. He says there are twn n~oree-
ments. What did the acreements <2v about
the duties and ro'e of the Consuitant?
What was he supposed to do?

I also want to know from the thzn
Petroleum  Minicter whether at ~-~v time
this so-called Consultant ever trisd 1o in-
fluence the political leaderchip of this co-
_untry or contacted the Minister? Other-
wise there is np purpose Whot wa- the
Consul'ancy for? W> know what is an
agent and what he is supposed to do And
the Consultant ent Rs 6.5 crorec for no-

thing, They had Lkim for nothing.
~Therefore, the then Minister for Petrol~um
also owes an explanation  about

wha* was the role of the Consnltant. whe-
ther he was in touch with th~ fSovern-
ment officials at that time or the Govern-
ment leaders? ., .. , v R

_ The most stranee awect iz the hehay.
‘Jour of the Income-tax Denartment which
has already besn exnloined. The Minister
sayc there is nothing nnusual. aethine ill-
egal. Tt is not a question of illegality
here it is a question how the matter was
handled, Here he said the Company made
petitions opn 18-3-1988, and 21-3-1988,
two days before the first ascessment was
_made. March 23rd first assescment order
‘was given and two petitions were made
j’efore the first assessment. One was after
the second assessment on the same day.
The second assessment wac made on the
28th  March and the third petition was
“also  filed on the 28th March and with
what alacrity the Department moves to
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‘delal with 'the’ miatter. Tt the Sase of thou-
sands of ordinary citizens and companies.
you don’t bother abou; them, You harass
them every day. Bu‘ here is a company
where you tackle their petitions on the
same day, pass the orders in one day and
five days.

SHRI VISHVIIT P, SINGH: The news-
paper published the statement very clear-
ly, You refer back to what the news-
paper published on ‘he next day and it
explained everything, There is a long gap.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
Sir, that ;s the point on which the Minister
has to explain. Why the Department ccted
in such a haste, unusual Laste, in this
case pnder whose orders, under whos~ in-
fluence tnder whoss intervention, that he
has to tel] us.

SHRT KAMALENDU BHATTACHAR-
JEE (Assam): What abous NTR?

SHR! PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
Don’t bother, He is such a nightmare for
you,

BT B LI -

What are the reasons for waijving of
these penalty clauses? The Minister should
explain. May be immunity under that vo-
luntary disclosure scheme, but some fine
penalty was supposed to be imposed and
the lapse was covered under th. Income
Tax Act punishable with 3—7 vears
imprisonment All these were waived That
also he has to explain because this is not
a normal case  This gentleman, owner of
this firm. is supposed to be the blue eyed
boy of the powers that be here and also
as +he paper alleges—1 dop not wont to
subscrire—th. paper al<o linked him with
an hon. Member of this House, There-
fore,

THE VICE-CHATRMAN (SHRI M.

HANUMANTHAPPA): He has already
denied.
SHRT PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:

He has denied. Tt is very good. He is here
... (Interrvptions) . ..

SOME HON MEMBERS : 1t should
be expunged.
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SHRI ANAND SHARMA (Himachal

Pradesh): This is not fair at all. .. (Inrer-
ruptions) . .
THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H.

HANUMANTHAPPA) : Pleased sit down,

SHRI PAWAN KUMAR BANSAL
(Punjab): Havc you read his denial in
yesterday’s pewspaper?

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
The Member cap always deny that. T said,
he has denied.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): Even the Chair
has said that he has already desired it, He
will be allowed to make a statement.

.. (Interruptions) ... Llet him finish.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
1 have nothing against the hop, Member.
He is a good friend coming from my
own place and State, Because the news-
paper has mentioned his name, he has an
obligation also to explain,

SHRI PAWAN KUMAR BANSAL: Did
you read the newspaper the next day?

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
Besides, he sitg in the Prime Minister’s
house. I was told that he stays on rent in
Lalith Suri's house also in Greatey Kail-
ash, ... (Interruptions) That is why I am
tolling you. he can clarify.

THE MINISTER OF STATE TN THE
MINTSTRY OF PARLTAMENTARY AF-
FAIRS (SHRI M. M _ JACOB): If any
allegation hag to be made against the
Member, it has to be under the rules,

THE VICE-CHATRMAN (SHRT H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): Mr, Upendra,
you are a senior Member, you should
know it.

SHR1 V. NARAYANASAMY (Pondi-
cherry):  Can he say anything against the
rules?

SHRI M. M, JACOB: He has to take
the vpermission,

SHRI ANAND SHARMA: I am on a
_point of order.

[ e
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H
HANUMANTHAPPA): Let him finish,

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA
II am telling. . (Interruptions). . T

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H
HANUMANTHAPPA): You are a leada
of the party. Let us not make false alle
gations.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA
f am mentioning these things because these
are the thingg that are talked about am
published. I am equally . CInterrup
tions). ..

SHRI ANAND SHARMA: I am on
point of order.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN
HANUMANTHAPPA):
Sharma, please.

(SHRI H
Mr. Anand

SHRT N. K. P, SALVE: Mr. Vice
Chairman, Sir, I am op gz question of pro-
cedure, (Interrupitons) ....If the debate
has to be brought to this level both the
sides. This shoulg not go on like this.
ise, But if it is to be kept at a particular
level, thig is , matter jn which we are
trying to find out certain alleged irregu-
larities in completion of income tax pro-
ceedingg. (Interruption). That is the cru-
cial issue and please bear with me... (In-
terruption) ... On finding out, if there
are some irregularities, what are the infer-
ences?

- Unterruption) . . . .

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): Why don't you
allow him to complete, Mr. Gopalsamy?
This cannot go on. T am telling both
sides This should not g0 on like this.

SHRT N, K. P. SALVE: Sir, what is
haprening is, Jet us not mix up the issue
(Interruption), Let us try to raise the leve;
of the debate. Tt is a gerious matter, Mr,
A, G. Kulkarni has already spdkep, 1t is‘
a matter in which we are equally concern-
ed, We w'nt to know particular income-
tax proceedings of a particular assessee
whe, according to him, does not enjoy a
very hich reputation. That is what we
are wanting to find out and enquire, 1t is

et et ety Sartegp
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a serious matter. Now, Sir, whep  this is
what ig being enquired into and if it is
found that the income tax department has
shown undue haste or have done some
sor; of hanky-panky ip the entire proceed-
ingg,  certainly, the Opposition will be
within  their right; to impugn all those
who are connected with it so far as the
irregularity is concerned. But, Sir, in the
meanwhile, it fo, utterly tendentious and
ulterior motives and purposes, unnecessary
nameg are brought in thep 1 want to sub-
mit  respectfully to the Opposition we
will pot allow this to come about, (Interr-
uption). Sir, we are not scared of any de-
bate, Let that be clear, . .(Interruption) - .
Not for a moment, (lnterruption). Sir, 1
am making my submission, le! there be a
debate not once but hundred times. (In-
terruptions): Let there be a debate.
I am respectfully submitting and I
am urging, in a matter like this certain
modicum of restraint and dignity hag to
be kept and to say a5 to where, some
hon. Member has hired a house is entire-
ly irrelevant, unrelated to the issue which
we are discusging and through you, Sir 1
want to plead to the hon. Members, don’t
bring in unnecessary issues. There are a
large many relevant issues which can be
rajgsed in this statement itself and therefore,
if they give up this kind of restraint and
make all sorts of allegations, T am afraid,
the debate will not go on.

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA (Andhra
Pradesh): I would like to have a clarifi-
cation,

THE VICE-CHAITRMAN (SHRI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): I have called the
member. Please sit down.

PROF. C LAKSHMANNA: Tp the

name of advice if somebody threatens..
- .(Interruptiong) . .

SHRT ANAND SHARMA: Sir, 1 am
purely on a point of order Now, the
House is discussing o matter in fact. T
find it unfortunate the manmner in which
the nrecious time is being wasted for mo-
tivated  political purposes The rules are
very clear on certain issues and T think,
the business of this House has to be con-
ducted as per the rules of procedure. Now,
when one member makes any insinuation
or any defamatory reference to another
member of this august Houge, can it be
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done in this manner in which Mr. Upen-
drg has done and whether the rules per-
mit, can the business be conducted
if this attitude is adopted? Did
Mr. Upendra give any advance notice of
his intention to make these allegations on
the floor of the House? Let us be very
clear. We do have political differences.
All right. (Interruptions)... We have a
different approach om issues.. There are
certain {undamental differences which we
can have, But does political differences
mean that Membery should stoop to this
depth in this House by referring to their
own colleague? If this i allowed. Sir, it
will be 5 dangerous precedent. And it
will uftimately affect the very prestige of
this august House. (Interrutpions) .

>

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): The House is dis-
cussing an important ;subject. Let us main-
tain the standard of the debate also. [
request hon. Members not to indulge in
insinuations or allegations. (Interruptions)

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
1 have made it clear...(nterruptions)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): You piease pro-
ceed further.

—re T

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
They have spoken so much about it. 1
should also explain. T have no intention to
drag anybody’s name. Because the papers
mentioned. . . (Interruptions). One minute,
Sir. (Interruptions) '

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: Papers men-
tioned the name of Mr. N. T. Rama Rao
also. He once said papers should never
be relied on when we relied on the rele-
vant excerpts from ‘The Ilustrated
weekly’ about income-tax proceedings on
Mr. N. T. Rama Rao. (Interruptions)

SHRI M. M. JACOB: Mr Vice-Chair-~
man, I am on a point of order. (Interrup-
tions) Sir, are you permitting me?

THE VICE-CHATRMAN (SHRI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): Yes.

‘



SHRI M. M. JACOB: The rule is very
clear. Mr. Upendra was just now men-
tioning that he saw in the paper and that
is why he was raisiog it.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): That is quoted al-
read/. Mr. Anapd Sharma ha; already
quoted.

SHRI M. M. JACOB: Rule 238(a). If
you want tc make an allegation, you have
to give notice as per this rule and then
only you can make the allegation. Other-
wise, you cannot make it. (Interruptions)

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: What is
the basis for the suo motu statement of
the Minister? (Interruptions).

SHRI N. E. BALARAM (Kerala): He
#5 not making any allegation. What is the
allegation? (Inrerruptions)

THE VICE-CHATRMAN (SHRI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): QOrder, order,
please, ‘

SHRY VISHVIIT P. SINGH: Mr.
Upendra is my neighbour. T am keeping
quiet. .. ( (Interruptions)... 1 am not say-
ing anything.. (Interruptions).

" PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: T am on
my point of order. Mr. Vice-Chairman,
I would like to know the basis for the
suo rotu statement. (Interruptions). Are
you allowing me to raise the point of
orde1? (Interruptions)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRT H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): 1 have allowed
you 1o pspeak. As you intervened when
they were speaking, they are intervening
now. (Interruptions)

~ PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: Mr. Vice-
Chairman, what is the basis for the suwo
moru statement of the Miniter?

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): You have put the
question. Please do not answer. Please sit
down. (Interruptions) The debate cannot
go on like this. (Interruptions),
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PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: The Minis-
ter’s statement arose g5 a result of a parti-
cular news item which appeared in two
papers. ({nferruptions)

SHRI DEBA PRASAD RAY (West
Bengal): What is the rule for his point
of order?

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA. Have you
allowed me or not, Mr. Vice-Chairman?
If you have allowed me that means that
you have understood that there is a point
of order to be raised, whatever may be
the rule. (Interruptions). You know better.
You have allowed. (Interruptions)

SHRI DEBA PRASAD RAY: Mr. Vice-
Chairman, please ask him to mention the
rule.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): Mr, Lakshmanna.
you please address the Chair.

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: The
Minister’s statement arose out of a news
item aoccurring in two newspaperi. It so
happened that in those two news items
the particular name mentioned just now
by Mr. Upendra was there. Therefore,
there is no meed for any special notice
to be given by Mr. Upendra to refer to
them. (Irrerruptions) 1f the npews item
is not correct, the hon. Member who is
in the House can alway; contradict it.
Therefore, Mr., Upendra is  within his
right to quote it. (Interruptions).

THE VICE-CHATRMAN (SHR1 H.
HANUMANTHAPPA). Please, sit down
There is no point of order raised by Mr.
Lakshmanna. The rules will prevail. The
rules are very clear. Mr. Upendra has to
abide by the rules. (Interruptions)

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
The rules are very clear. T abide by them.
But what charge did I make against the
Member? (Interruptions)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHR! H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): Please, do not
go into it. (Interruptions)

SHRI PARVATHANEN! UPENDRA:
I would like to know what charge 1 have
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made against him. I did not make any
charge against him. You can check up the
record and if 1 had made any charge
aga.nst him, you can expunge it...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHR]I H.
HANUMANTHAPPA). I will go through
the record and if there is any utterance
again;t the ruling, it will be expunged.
Now please sit down, -

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
Let me complete. I only said "an honour-
able Member. He himsely got up and
identified himself. He identifizd  himself
by getting up. I did not mention his name

- .]\L!

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHR!I H.
‘HANUMANTHAPPA): Please proceed
with your point.

SHR1 PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
Let me complete my sentence. You are
vob_structing me....

THE VICE-CHATRMAN (SHRI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): No, I am not
obstructiug you. I have only brought to
your notice, there is a

rule and you
should go by it.

"SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
The reason why I mentionad it was no-
body shonld draw a nexus between an
economic offender and an honourable
Member of this House who ig an gide of
the Primz Minister. Therefore, that nexus
should not be drawn.. And it is our duty
to clear if sucth mentions are made. If
he 'has contradicted it, well and good.
My intention is that a nexui should not be
drawn between an economic offender and
an aide of the Prime Minister, Therefore,
finally T would like to know what the
State of the inquiry is under the FERA
violations, when it was started, whether
after the publication of the report or be-
fore that, and if it is after that, why they
were keeping quiet till then under whose
orders again, under whose influence again.

1 SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY
. (Karnataka): Mr. Vice-Chairman, at the
outset I want to congratulate and com-

| o
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pliment The Statesman on its investigative
journalism. This House hag been dealing
with varicug kinds of scandals for too
long. Therefore, if another scandal erupts
before us, it doe: rot create any sensation

in the Hcuse; we seem to have been im~

munized by scandal after scandal. If this |
deal had been taken in isolation for the

first time, T am pure, the House

would have reacted in  a different

manner; the  House would have

taken it more seriously. But because

we have been dealing with such shady

deals off and on, our sensitivity seems to

have been deadensd. This does not lessen ‘
the gravity, the seriousness. of the issue °
that we ate discussing today. T do not want

to traverse the ground that has beem

covered by my colleagues who have spoken

alteady. 1 would like to  say that this
statement which i; brief, short, is vague

and dubious. And by being dubious and

vague, it has condemned itself as a bad

statement. 1 take pars § and in that para

1 quote:

.- “Neither the Oil and Natural Gas
Commission nor the Gas Authority of
Tndia dealt with an Indian agent at
any point of time por did they make
any payment to any Indian agent of
Sumitomo Corporation in respect of
these two tenders.”

What does it covey? If I understood this
jentence correctly, the Minister tries to
say that the Oil and Natural Gas Com-
mission has not dealt with any Indian
agent though there was an Indian acent
available. Secondly. there wag an agree-
ment between Sumitomo which itself is
a front company, a sort of front organi-
sation for various other  industrier in
Japan and because of the agreement bet-
ween that and Jyotsna Holdings, there can-
not bg any payment to an agenl. It s
obvious and there cannot be a payment
from Oil and Natural Gas Commission.
That is not our contention. The payment
has been made by Sumitomo. That # the
issue. Then why has the Minister taken
so much pains to say that no money was
paid to an ageant by Oil and Natural Gas
Commission in India® There is not soch
allegation at all; that is not the allegation
of Tha Statesman either. That shows they
are suffering from a sense og guilt. Jyotsna
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Ho'ding, yes. what is this Jyotsna Holding?
It is a company floated by a mother and
daughter. The daughter is the wife of
Lalit Suri. The company is floated with
an equity capital of Rs. 1 lakh. And this
firm has no experience, no knowledge, no
competence, of any sort dealing with such
matters. Second, the transactions were two
in number. There was an agreement bet-
ween Sumitomo and Jyotsng Holdings for
these two tenders. Earlier Jyotsna Hold-
ings did rot deal with such transactions
at all; they had no experience, Nor have
they dealt with such transactions of this
nature after the conclusion of these two
contracts. What do we make of this? We
are all hon. Members, very honourable,
What do we make of thi,? The Company’s
transactions begin and end with these two
transactions which fed them a hefty sum
of more than Re 6 crores of rupees, And
mind you, Sir, this money does not .come
directly from Sumitomo Corporation to
India, Indian banks. No. That momney is
transferred to a London bank account
maintained by Lalit Suri. For what pur-
pose, 1 do not know? What are the other
transactions in which this Company is
Arvolyzado T do nnt know. Anyway,
the money has been transferred to Lon-
don, not to Tndia. So the money had to
¢rme via Tondon to Tndia for tax pur-

poses, Why?

Sir. this Company that is, Sumitomo
Coporation, chose Lalit Suri? Why? Why
did they choose Lalit Suri_ hut not Roger
Enterprise:? But they choce hini and not
their agents, Roger Enterprises. which
al®o have ent a notarionc recard. Anvway,
they are their agents. Why did they choose
L~tit Suri »1t not Rooers doing business
here. And the percentage fixed is 4.5 per
cent in one tran:action.and 3.5 per cent
in another transaction, which comes to
more than Rs. 6 crores. Why was this
Suri fixed? Suri is a player hehind these
two ladies. the mother-indaw and wife.
Why? Why did they select him, and for
what purpose? Then, what wa the ‘hest
endeavour’ he has rendered? They have
used the words ‘best endeavours’, What
.3k¢ the ‘best. ¢ndeavours? They have no
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technical know:edge or technical compe-
tence. 1 would like the Minister to ex-
plain this, Sir, the word consultancy was
used. They are called ‘con.ultants’. What
is the difference betwsen ‘consultanty’ and
‘agents’? Consultuncy of what? There isa
provision in the Bofors deal. There ‘con-
sultancy' is defined with Win Chaddha
‘Consnltancy’ includes: he ha. to pive in-
formation to Bofors about those people
who have got influence in the Government
of India, who have access to people who
are ruling this country; thirdly, they must
supply the information about the kind of
goods and malterials required in tlis
country. :

Here, | don't see .that ag  all.
4.00 p.m.If there is such a thing as that'

I would like the Minister to tell
me what does the consultancy
What are the elements in this consultancy
agrcement? If you do not give this in-
formation and satisfy us 1 have to cons-
true that this consultancy is nothing but
euphemism for bribery, Mr. Lalit Suri has
been used as a conduit, as a channel to
bribe the leaders of the Government or
officials in the Government to get the cont-
arcts. Otherwise, there is no meaning of
Rs, 6 crores for consultancy. Sir, itis be-
yond me to understand, I know con-
sultancy fees is paid for consultation. It
cannot be in crores, it cannot be in mil-

lions. Tt is amazing that in India con-
sultancy means crores and  crores  of
ropees of income, Therefore, Sir the

circumstantiaf evidence points to this fact
that Mr. Lalit Suri was employed by
Sumitomo for the enly purpose of gettmg
the contract after making sure that  only
Lalit Suri and Lalit Suri alone in Dethi
will get the contract for them, ’

Sir, my colleagues Mr, Upendra and
Mr, Dipen Ghosh went through figures
of income-tax and the dates, { wantto
say one thing about that, There are 11
instalments of payments made by Sumi-
tomo to JH account in London in  the
case of one contract spreading from 1985
to 1986. In the case of another cont-
ract, four instalments have been made.
(Interruptionsy My point is that I am not
questioning the instalments. Varions ins-
talments have beep paig on various dates

360
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spread out for a long time, All tlfis
time, this Company did not submit its
income-tax return, it did not make any
Jdeclarations here.  That is one thing.
Secondly, in the end very surreptitiously
my friend, the Minister has said  that
FERA angle is being looked into, T say.
there is a clear case of violation of FERA,
And for that no action has been taken
so far, If this kind of treatment is
- meted out to any income-tax assessee and
FERA violators in this country, [ would
there is a clear case of violation of FERA.
seeing FERA violations what punish-
mants have been meted out to those vio-
lations by this Department. Very harsh
treatment has been meted out to some
people, T know,  Bul, in this case, there
was no action, Tt is just being looked
into. When? When this disclosure ap-
peared in the ‘Statesman’, When did they
try to look into this case? Lastly, Sir...

.SHRI B. K. GADHVI: Investigating.

SHRf M. S. GURUPADASWAMY:
“Looking into’ means investigating.

SHRI B, K. GADHVI: Here in the
statement it is ‘investigating’,

SHRI M. S, GURUPADASWAMY:
Look into it, Sir. Tastly, thig shady deal
which has surfaced now—thanks to the
efforts of The Statesman will  go down
as another black milestone in the  ugly
drama that is being witnessed by  us
played by the Government of India, And
this cannot be hushed up in an easy way.
1 am sure of that, provided you make up
your mind and are sincere in your inves-
tigation. There is corruption in high pla-
ces, and the Prime Minister has said not
once but many times; T agree with him
that corruption in high places has got to
be curbed before corruption elsewhere
is curbed. Those people who are powear-
brokers, who are operating in Delhi who
are, surrounding the powers that be  as
friends and guides and consultants and
philosophers and what not should e
identified. Tt is these peopls who distort
the morality of law of this country This
case is a case of violation of law and
morality both.  Therefore, T beg of the
Prime Minister and his Government to
investigate this scandal thoroughly  and
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punish those who are involved, Thank
you,

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Mr, Vice-
Chairman, I shall endeavour not to  be
repititious and not say anything or  ask
clarifications which other Members have
already asked for, but nonetheless, for me
personally it is a matter of the deepest
disappointment that the hon. Minister of
State’s statement ought, yet again, to
haVe missed the substance altogether and
for him to come to the House, and cony
centrated on superficial technicalities, The
issue or the issues involved, to my mind
Jre of grave importance, They relate w0
probity in public life, public accountabi-
lity, the rule of law ap uniform, even-
handed and just application of that law,
that the State is just; it js for all, and 1s
not for some cronies alone, that the law
shall apply to all equally and not particu-
larly to some cronies and non-particular'y
to others, All these, and many such
issues. are involved and they  confront
us and confront the Government. And
what does our Government do? Not
surprisingly  but deeply  disappointingly,
it engages itself in 1eplying to a newspa-
per report by a pitifully abject phrase like:
“This report contains a number of inac-
curacies”. This Goliath of our governmant,
a feeble, flabby giant. hitting the David
of Statesman with the pettifogging pebbles
of bureaucratic nitpicking, phrase-making
That is all that it amounts to.

SHRI VISHVIIT P, SINGH: I would
like to make the records clear  that this
is not a reply prompted by the Govern-
ment on its own, Tt is the opposition which
asked for a reply from the Government
asked for a statement. and it was  Mr.
Taswant Singh’s own party which usked
for this. and we accepted that in  good
grace and said that we would reply toir
How can he now turn round and  -<av
that it is a spectre of pitiful covernment
replying abjectly?

SHRI LAL K. ADVANT. We did nort
expect a puerile reply. a meaning  less
veply, (Interruptions)

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: We  aniv
wanteqd a discussion, Tt is the Govern-

ment which has come ont with , state-
ment,
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): It js his view.
(tnzerruptions)

Mr, Lakshmanna, if you want to cor-
rect everybody from morning till evenmg
you will have to go on doing this through-
out the day. (Interruptions) He has his
opinion, just, as you have your opinion.
(Interruptions) Mr, Lakshmanna, I have
not allowed you to speak, Pleasg  sit
down.

..

(Interruptions)

What Mr, Lakshmanna says will not go
on record.

PROF. C, LAKSHMANNA ;*

SHR] JASWANT SINGH: Sir, despite
the valiant effort at clarification by my
friend what I said earlier remains  be-
cause the impression remains

Sir, T would not like to go into the
corporate structure of Jyotsna Holding
because a number of other speakers have
already referred to the implausible cor-
porate structure of this firm, with a capi-
tal of Rs. 100,000, earning Rs_ 6 1j2 cro-
res in a certain year, 1 do not want to
go into the aircraft leasing business that
this company engages in, I am not also
going into the questionable aspects of an
enterprise called Bharat Hofels which was
to be completed for the ASIAD in 1982,
but which remains incomplete till today,
Lease money of Rs. 4.5 crores from this
Bharat Hotels and Jyotsna Holding, (o
my information, remaining unpaid to the
NDMC, Land had been leased out (o
this Jyotsna Holding or to this gentleman
called Suri for the construction of a hotel.
Tnstead of one hotel two hotels are being
constructed, (Interruptions) s

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: It it
relevant? (Interruptions)

DR, G. VIIAYA_ MOHAN REDDY:
It is very much relevant,

SHRT JASWANT SINGH: 1 starteq by
saying that T will not go into all  these
things.

SHR1 1AL K. ADVANTI. Nor into the
Parmal deal,

*Not recorded. .
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SHRI JASWANT SINGH: As my
esteemed colleague has mentioned  just
now, nor will 1 go into the question of
1.5 lakh tonnes of Parmal rice obtained
from the traders at Rs. 4500 per tonne
and sold to the USSR at Rs 7,500 per
tonne, marked ay Indian Basmati [
would not go into this.

I shall not also go into the fact that
there is a member of the Cabinet, whom,
I hold in great esteem, who is a personal
friend of mine, a Jady of great charm,
Mrs,  Alva, who in this House, on the
floor of this House, chargeq that  Shri
Suri engaged himself in the sale of Cen-
turion spares with that notorious arms$
trader, Michele or sometBing and that
these spares found their way to  South
Africa, 1 would not go into the details
of it. T would not also go into the de-
tails of the fact that independent of his
association with Michele, this gentleman,
Mr, Suri traded in the scrap of Centu-
rion tanks which also found their way to
the apartheiq regime of South Africa.

The Vice-Chairman (Shn Jﬂgesh Desal

in the Chair  »- . .

These aspects are not engaging our atten-
tion at the present moment, T wil] also,
in passing, not go into the curious coin-
cidence of the fact that this Jyotsna Hold~
ing found it necessary to engage a char-
tered accountant firm, Mls. V. Shankar
Aiyar and Company, only after 12th
June, 1988 after getting rid of an earlier
chartered accountant and that this V.,
Shankar Aiyar and Company also happens
to be or had been a chartered accountant
of the Prime Minister, Sir. quite often,
we happen to share lawyers, doctors and
chartered accountants,  But these coin-
cidences by themselves are not  aspects
which T am going’into. What T am going
into is, what are the specific laws, to my
mind which are invqlved, Even my
lay knowledge informs me that some bf
the Jaws which had been obviously and
apparently contravened are the Income-
tax Act, the Companies Act, the Foreign
Exchange Regulations Act, some of the
important provisions of what the Reserve
Bank of India dictates ought to be the
procedures followed when dealing with
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matters like being engaged as consultants
or lawyers or commission agents or what-
ever, It is and indeed here is the most
important aspect, the functioning of the
Ministry of Financce and the Ministry of
Petroieum also, comes in.

1 will now go into my specific queries
which are in two parts one is as far as
the statement jtself is concerned and then
arising from the statement some indepen-
dent queries that I have, The first clari-
fication, Sir, is from the statement, And
here 1 have a request to make that we
are doing this clarification business in
lien of a full-fledged discussion, Please
ipsist upon the Government to give de-
tailed replies to each of the specific clari-
fications that we seek. If at the end a
whitewash is done, the House will bz in
a turmoil and that will not be 5 happy
situation either for them or for us, The
very first clarification is this that in this
dubious company, with a share capital of
Rs, 100 000——the company is called
‘Jyotsna Holdings’—twp ladies are share-
holders, each holding a share each, who
actually manages this company? Sir, we
are here dealing with the company called
‘Jyotsna Holdings’, = We are not dealing
with the floating name of some Mr. Suri.
Therefore, 1 wou!ld like the Government
to clarify what is the link between
Iyotsna Holdings and one Shri Lalit Suri
as referred to in the newspaper reports,
etc., which name you have conveniently
avoided?

Sir, there are references in the state-
ment that the Government, and indeed the
departments of the Government have
been vigorously pursuing this matter and
assessments have taken place as normal
assessments of lay individuals like me are
done, Therefore, T would like to know,
when the assessments are taking vplace,
whom has the Government been question-
ing? You make references here and you
say that we are enquiring into this,
that or other things Whom actually
are you asking these questions? Are you
asking them of these two ladies?  Are
you asking them of this mythical figure
of Mr. Suri? Or are you asking them
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of some designated oflicets ol thuse coms
panies?  Unless you clanily these quetieg
we wiil not be able 10 o lutther

About consultancy fve-, (hi. trange
euphemism of consultancy { ¢v b olready
oeen spoken about und | -h.)l ma  take
the time of the House ou tlns,  Gin 318t
Juiy, 1987, this Jyotsua lHuldings eturns
are fitled and on 12th 5. prember, 1987'

it pays a self-assessment toy Now  my
very important question i, why Jid you
accept this sed-avsessut i Lus 10t e you
had gone jnto the uspe.t~ ot the earlier
years? This is point numiur e Scecondly,
whether you had gonc o the apoct that

if the company had eincd R 6 12
crores and it is paying Ry 3123 [roresas
tax, it is obviously m hine Rs 325 crores
as straight profit on «orraption Ks, 3.25
crores, in any case, » e proht  Despite

this, why did you permit thiv sc)f-agsess-
ment? A question h been iched ear-
lier and- which of <ri il nnocrance.. .

THE VICE-CHAIRM AN  ~HRI JA-
GESH DESAI): Shri fawant  Singhy

nobody

payment of self-assesvment tay

can stop because the .1 wssee himself pre-

pares the challan and ;ive it jt 8 not
taken from the departinent and the himself

can pay it,

SHRI JASWANT SINGIT | accept
that. I cannot chuall nue 1t hecause now
you occupy the Chwir v ulso big in the
great experience of churtered —account-
ancy to bear on this ohservation, So, 1
could not possibly ch.'lenee it but never«
theless ome fact «till remuine and  that
simple'fact to my lay mind i, that this
Jyotsna Holding throwh corrnpt practices
has earned Rs, 6 12 crores In self-
assessment, it pavs vou Rs 323 crores
and it makes a straicht profit of Rs, 3.25
crores on corruption .andt veu are saying
that because it is cnzeaved in the exercise
of self-assessment ¢ou cannot do any-
thing about it. That v precisely what 1
am asking the Governm m and J am
gratefal to vou Sir hecanse you have
underlined my concemt

THE VICB-CHAIRMAN  (SHRT JA
GESH DESAIN: Na. | hoe not dome
that. I was makin: the Tiw clear.
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'SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Sir, my

socond  &drification—and 1 will  be
very brief  bécause , 1 have
many clarifications to ask

and 1 would request your indulgence for
this—is, Mr. Minister, who drafted this for
you? It is not a personal observation. I
am sure he can quite easily say that he is
not responsible for the English of it. Here
he has said: “As some portion of the in-
come shown for the year 1987-88 also
pertains to two earlier years”.. What is
this “some portion”. Appa sahib :here is
a specific aspect of it. How much of this
income was “some portion”, how did it
relate to earlier years and what is the
quantum of this *“some portion™?

SHRI A. G. KULKARNI: This is a
bureaucratic system of concealing,

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: 1 appraciate
that remark. Actually what thix  state-
ment hay done is, it is swggestion falsi
suppressio veri—it it suggesting the false
and suppressing the truth. My second
clarification on this, along with what is
this “some portion” is, when actualily, on
what specific date were these revised retven
filed? This is very important for my subse-
quent clarifications. Y am afraid T have
become technical because the Ministiar’s
statement itself technical.

T.HIE VICE-CHATRMAN (SHRT
JAGESH DESAID): It has to follow from
the statenient,

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Yes, Sir. it has
to follow from the statement. T am glad
you agree with me, Sir. Therefore on.
what particular specific date were these
revised returns filed by Jyotsna Holding?

Then comes the first hearing for the
assessment year 1985-86.  The return is
filed on 31st July, 1987. The hearing for
1985-86 assessment was going tg become
time-barred on 31s; March  1988.
The first hearing for the  asssssment
year 1985-86  took  place toward
the end of November 1987.
Between  November and
means December, Januvary and Februoary,
in three months—you are seiting the
assessment vear 1985.86, The Minister
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says there were a number of subsequent
hearings. In these three months how many
bearings did you have? Obviously every
day there could not have been a hearing.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
They couyld have it only for three days.

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Then it says
“As the relevant point...” It is quite spe-
cific. The statement says: “As the rele-
vant points had already been examined. ..’
Therefore we in Parliament would like to
know what these “relevant points” were
that had been examined.

Sir, the Minister is making no notes of
what I am saying and I am goiog to be
very frustrated at the end of it,

SHRI B. K. GADHVI: T am taking
notes. You need not worry about that.

THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
JAGESH DESAI): He is making notes—
both mental and in writing.

SHRTI JASWANT SINGH: Sir. I will go
by your assurance only. N

AN HON. MEMBER: He will have to
reply to all the points,

THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRT
JAGESH DESAD: That is for hkim to
decide,

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: So all the
“relevant points had already been examip-
ed”. Which were the points on which
examination took place in these three
months?

J now come to the aspect of some spe-
cific questions on thig very thing. I would
like the hon. Ministey to clarify. ...

THE VICE-CHATIRMAN (SHRI
JAGESH DESAI): You have already
taken 17 minutes, = . _.

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: 1 am sorry,

Sir. T will take very little time now. Was
any more than one hearing conducted in
the matter of Jyotsna Holding for the
assessmeng years 1986-87  and 1987-88?
For the vears 1986-87 and 1987-88. did
you have any more than just one hearig?
T am not talking of 1985-86.

R
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Now a return of Rs. 5.90 crores for the
year 1987-88 is submitted and in one hear.
ing you are settling it. How? My next
question is, is it correct that Jyotsna Hold-
ings, in 1985-86 reporiedly showed a loss
of about Rs. 40 lakhs? For 1986-87 it filed
a return of ‘nil’ income. Therefore, it had
a carried forward a loss of Rs. 40 lakhs
when it came to the assessment year which
is under question where they are showing
an income of this ill-begotten wealth via
Sumitomo, etc. I am informed by my
chartered accountants—because for this 1
had to ask technical people—that usually
a return of loss is filed under section 139
(3) of the Income tax Act (Interruptions).

And, as per the provisions of section
139(5), returns filed only under section
131(1) and 131(2) can be revised. [.oss

returns catnot be revised. Therefore,
were these returns revised as per the pro-
visiong of the Income-tax Act or did you
provide to M/:. Jyotsna Holdings a waiv-

er of the Income-tax Act also?......

(Interruptions) . .. o ,
SHRI A. G. KULKARNI: How can

you say... ’ ]
THE VICE CHAIRMAN (SHRY JA-

GESH DESAI):
technical matter.

Mr. Kukarni, it 8 a
The Minister will rep-

4. —— . -

SHRI A. G. KULKARNI: How can
you say that under 131(1) and (2)
(Interruptions) . ..

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI JA-
GESH DESAI): That the Minister will
take care of.

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: I am repeat-
ing what is in the book, and T would like
the Minister to inform me if application of
the Tncome-tax Act was waived.

SHRI A. G. KULKARNI: How can it
be waived? . . R '

$SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Your Gov-
ernment has done it.  On 18, 21 and 28th
March, petitions were made directly, as per
this, hefore the Commissioner of Income
Tax. What about the Income Tax Officer,
what about the assessing officer? Who ad-
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vised the Income Tax Officer ectc? Can
any petition be filed directly either 10 the
Tribunal or the Central Board of Diuer
Taxes or such other agencies who huappen
to sit in Delhi?

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRT iy
GESH DESAI): Now the last point

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: No. &
the last point

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN Ca T
JAGESH DESAI): You have taken n -
time. | '

=

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: | wil:
very brief and to the point
THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI1 i\

GESH DESAI): You have already ' evi
20 minutes. Within two minutes vopn 1
make your points.

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Only poimne-
I woulg like to know from the Governmi
whether returns of income can be 1 v~
thrice, and is it correct thar in thi o s
returns were revised thrice? 1 woufd .iso
like to know, is it usuaj to file the pentin.
of waiver on interest and penaltv 1 .4
vance of filing the returp itself und M
not what happened in the case of i.o'\n
Holdings—that before they filed cven P v
return, they had filed the petition fen w.ie
er and assessed for interest?

I would thep go on to the next yiestioi

Is it a fact that the balance  shevts  of

Jyotsna Holdings for the last fise . e
have not been filed with the Rcgimtrn ot
Companies? If the balance sheut- il

Jyorsna Holdings have not heen ' '
the last five years with the Reeiy
Companiese, did the Government « .nine
this aspect and, if it has not examir b7y
aspect, why has the Governmen' n . -1
mented on it in thic prticnlay 1

Sir, you would appreciate thic -

also my distingnished colleazne. ™1

would appreciate it that revissi - tu
income have to be in conformi. il '
profit and loss accounts and profit . .~
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accounts have to be submitted to the An-
pual General Meeting of the sharcholders
of the company and for the holdings of
the Annual General Mee'ing; 21 days’ notice
is required. In this particular case ‘were
the n ovisions of Comnanv Law followed
or pot followed and if they were not fol-
lowed, did you, therefore, exonerate this
company from the provisions of company
law also? :

1 now come to FERA violations—just
three specific questions on FERA violations,
1 want to know, Sir, whether in all this
saga there has been any violation accord-
ing to. the Government of the Foreign Ex-
change Regulations Act and whether there
is a provision under the Foreign Exchange
Regulations Act for voluntary disclosures.
Is it not a fact that the Voluntary Disclo-
sure Scheme of the Tncome-tax Act expired
on the 3st of March, 19877 And we are
now talking of March, 1988. Therefore,
under what provisions did you permit the
benefit of the Voluntary Disclosure Sche-
me? The first payment made to Jyo'sna
Holding by Sumitomo is dated the 12th of
March, 1984. Between the 12th of March,
1984 and the 24th of October, 1986, Su-
mitomo received Rs. 6.5 crores. For four
years from the 12th of March 1984 to
March, 1988, Rs. 6.5 crores are lying in
foreian currency in a London bank, earning
something.  Surely, they are not in cur-
recy notes but in fixed deposit. What about
the earnings of these four years? Where
are the details for these four vears? This
money has been lying in a London bank
for four years. Yonu say, the Foreign Bx-
change Regulations Act has not been vio-
lated for four years, This income abroad
has been enjoyed by Jyotsna Holding for
four years. What have you dcne about it?
What are you going to do about it.

Was any sanction rom the Reserve Bank
was obtained for taking op this job of con-
sultancy and receiving pavment in foreien
currency whether abroad or in Tndia by tFis
Jyotsna Holding” This is the question about
the RBT.

THE VICB-CHAIRMAN (SHRT JA-
GESH DESAT): You have asked all the
questions. Please finish now.

SHRT JASWANT SINGH: All [ am
asking are questions.

[ RAIYA SABHA ]
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Si . I would like to find out the prows-
sions of the double taxation treaty with
Japan. Wheu was this  Treaty sigacd?
Op which date was thig information provid-
ed to the Government of India? In addi-
tion to Jyotsna Holding, which are the
other Indian companies or Indian citizens
or Indiun names about which Japan bas
given information?

Sir, T would like to conclude. You have
been very considerate to me.

Is there a penalty clause under the agrce-
ment that the ONGC has with Sumitomo?
You say, there is no agent. If it is found
that there is an agent, then, Sumitomo shall
have to pay penalty. Is there a penalty
clause or is there no penalty clause? If
there is no penalty clause, why?

I am concluding, Sir, with some words
of advice to this Government. For the
last one-and-a-half years we have repeated-
ly seen our Government consistently giving
priority to its own political convenience
over truth. Don’t now do so. Even now
learn to desist and to give up. Don’t every
time attempt to protect every petty and
shoddy crime and every petty and shoddy
criminal. You will tie yourself in a web
of deceit and untruth. Even now I advise
you and request you to give up, come forth
with the truth, complete and total trath
and nothing else but the truth. Short of
that, nothing else will serve the purpose
of today.

SHRI CHITTA BASU (West Bengal):
Sir, from the news which appeared in
a section of the press, certain very valid
apprehensions and doubts have arisen.
Those apprehensions are and doubts are:

Number one, Jyotsna Holding received
some undue favour from the Govern-
ment. |

Secondly, there was some unholy collu-
sion between Jyotsna Holding and hich
placed Government officials, particularly
of the Income-tax Department. for in this
case it brings out the existence of a nexus
between <ome person: in close proximity

of the high authorities of the Government

and this particular firm.

Iastlv a very grave doubt has been
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raised whether this firm, Jyotsna Holding
acted as a conduit for bribes for other

Peisois.,

-

|
Sir, when we look at this statement,
noue of the apprehens.on; as have beea
mentionsg by me, has been dispelied. Ra-
ther those apprehensiong and douabts have
been further reinforced, bacawse nome of
theszs qu.stions hasg been answered pro-

perly.
L ) T

So far as the role of the Jyotsna fiim
ig concerned, you may recall that  there
l:us been some agre:m=nt between Jyots-
na Holding and the Sumitomo Corpora-
tion. This agreement states that the
Jyotsna Holding should provide the Sumi-
tomo with assistance and advice and other
s.rvices which Sumitomo Corporation
from time to time requests and otherwise
use the best endeavourg of the Jyotsna
Hoidings to assist the Corporation in
negotiations with the customerg for the
purpose of successful conclusion of  the
contract in respect of the tend<rs. There-
fore, it is very clear the services which
are expected by the Sumitomo Corpora-
tion from (he Jyotsna Holding are that
they should exercise their best efforts to
secure for them the contract of the ten-
der. In this connection, may I know if
the Government—the Ministry of Fi-
nance, I think, in this case the Ministry
of Petroleum and Chemicals ang  the
appropriate auworities—have tried to find
out what kind of best efforts were made
by this Jyotsna Holdings to secure for
the Sumitomo Corpora‘“on the sanction
of the tender? Have vou gome into it?
Have you 2xamineg it? How was the
exercise of the best endeavours? What
kind of assisiunce was rendered by this
company to the Sumitmo Corporation?
What kind of other advices were tender-
ed to the Corporation? Have you exa-
mined 21| this? 1 want to know this point
because 1hat is very relevant in this case. I
want {0 know this because doubt jg that
the Jyotsny Holding was given undue fa-
vours by Sumitomo Corporation only to
influence some persons in the proximity of
the establishment to clear the contract.
Therefore, it is very relevant to know and
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to know very specifically what kind  of
advices were given, what kind of endea-
vourg they made and what kind of assis-
tance they rendered to ihe Sumitomo Cor-
poration, I want 5 specific answer from
the Ministey in regard to these.

From this it also becomes pecessary for
the House to know why the Sumilomo
Corporat:og considered he Jyotsny Hold-
ingy wo:thy of such collusion. Whut did
they expect ol them and wha; was the ex-
pectation which prompted them to appoint
them as a Consultant or_an agent? If 1
go by the phrase ‘consultant’, what was the
specific reasoyp for the Sumilomo to ap-
point ithis Company as their consultant or
as their agent? In this connection, what
wa. precisely the role of this company in
winning the contract for the Corporation?
How this company used its best endeavours
to  assist the Japanese Corporation?

A doubt has been exprassed that there
has been an unholy collusion
between the Income-tax officials gnd this
company, Now, this staiement ip para-
graph (2) says the assessment were not
completed in undue “haste as alleged in
the news item: The first hearng for
the year 1985-86 commenced on 25-11-
1987, There were a number of subse-
quent hearings before the conclusion of
the assessment. Now, would the Gnvern-
ment, would the hon. Minister kindly tell
us the dates of the subsequent hearings.
when those subseqent hearings did take
place and the details of those dates?

Then, ttere hag been some revision of
income tax returns. Thig statement  ad-
mits. T do not know. You know bet-
ter thap me. If it is allowed, it is all
right. But is it a fact that these devised
peitions were filed under the direct advice
of the income tax official? Because they
wanted to accommodate an din orde; to
accommodate and in order to see that
this company is rescued they did advise
them to submit the revised returns so that
it could be properly adjusted with. My
specific question is that whether these re-
vised returns were submitted under direct
advice of the tax official?
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1t hag also beep admitted in the state-
menl—1 don't like to read-——that petitions
fr relief were also submitted. It has
been siated and I do also state  that
those petitiong were submitted before the
final decision of the income tax official
concerned or agencCy concerned. How
does it happen?  Unless there wus
a collusion between the officers and  the
company, how could the company know,
how could the company come to know
that there will be this kind of decision,
these kinds of penalties, these kindg of
fines? How they could anticipate it in ad-
vance and submit the petitions for relief?

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI JAG-
.ESH DESAI): Mr. Basu, please conclude,

SHRI CHITTA BASU: Lastly,  Sir,
even the statement gives that answer saying
that enquiries are being made from the
Sumitomo Corporation, the Directorate
of Enforcement is also nvesligating the
matters from the FERA angle. Then,
the statement also says that the question
of FERA violation cannot be altogether
ruled oul. Ip that case, why section 8
(1) and 14 of the FERA was not applied
and adjudication proceedings was pot star-
ted siraightway? It is clear that this
also relates 1o tke violation of FERA, If
the Ministry of Finance comes to this
conclusion, why it did not agree with them
at the earlier point of (ime and  this
particular provision of the FERA was not
applied against this company? Al these
things ultimately lead one to believe that
the Government is there always to protect
those persons who are in close proximity
with the establishment. Thig has been the
familiar patternp which has beeq revealed
during ths earlier exposures of these scan-
dals. Therefore, this Government by this
statemen; has revealed its object. Again
the object of the Government has been to
conceal certain inconvknient facts, The
objeci of thig statement hag been to ob-
fuscate the issues. I saw the gfatements
which Indicated that there hag bee, some
nexus between the politicians, , group of
politicians particularly with the proximity
of the vJovernment and money bags and
this nemus is very dangerous, [ want to
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know what the Government proposeg 10
do in order to demolish this kind of
nexus, in order to break this kind of
nexus about policy.

SHRI ALADI ARUNA alias V. ARU-
NACHALAM: Mr. Vice-Chairman,  Sir,
while ous Home Ministey replied to the
debate on the resolutiog of the continu
ance of President’s rule in Taml Nadu, he
warned the former rulers of Tamil Nadu
by saying that more skeletons are there
in the cupborad against tke former rulers.
Whai we see now g that there are in-
numerable skeletons ip their own cupbo-
ards. So, after the publication of the kick-
backs for Rs. 6.5 crores ip the Statesman,
it has caused great panic ip India because
for the last one year, our people arc wit-
nessing the corrupt practices and inconsis-
tent policy of this Government. Sir, as
far ag this scandal is concerned, it is need-
less to explain that Jyotsna Holding is an
agency which was leasing out aircraft to
Delhj Flying Club. I think, Mr. Satish
Sharma is the President of thar Club.
(Interruptions) . ., . ' :

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
JAGESH DESAI): What dg you want to
say? My, Aladi Aruna, why do  you
want to gay like that? It is not fair.
(Interruptions) . . .

st T sdw fag  ( E30F)
I qQUowEA! FEE g

THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN  (SHRI
JAGESH DESAI): No, you sit down.

(Interruptions). You please sit down.
(Interruptions) . . .

SHRI ALADI ARUNA alias V. ARU-
NACHALAM: Sir, he can deny that he
is not President of that Club,

THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
JAGESH DESAI): Why do you want to
say like that?  There are some motives
bekLind that and T will nat allow such kind

of motives. (Interruption). Why do you
want it? .

SHR1 ALADI ARUNA alias V.
ARUNACHALAM: What is wrong in
that? - - - ' | )
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
JAGESH DESAI): That shows ' you
wang to attribute motives. Please do
not do that.

SHRI ALADI ARUNA alias V. ARU-
NACHALAM: Sir, Jyotsna Holding 18
at all having any transaction, experience,
business or trade in oil sector, At the
samg time, this Jyotsna Holding has been
assigned  two confracts worth  about
" several croreg of rupees. Sir, I would like
10 know how this assignmenl was given
to this Jyotsna Holding, whethey there
is any involvemen: of politiciang or bur-
eaucrats in this contract. We know al-
ready there is an allegation against Mr.
Lalit Suri for supply sub--standard ricz to
Russia. In spite of that, he has been patwo-
nised in thiy matter. So what we doubt is
that there must be an involvement of
some important leaders in this matter.
Sir, we must thank the Government of
Japan becausc they gave the list of peisons
who received the commissiop amount from.
their concern.  Had it not been informed,
Mr. Suri himself might have suppressed
the fact, Because of the disclosure, he
also came forward to disclose the smount
as to what he has received as commission,
The unfortunate Thing is that the hon.
Minister in his statemen! has stated that
he bag received only consultancy fees., [
_do not know why does it take such steps
to protect the interest of Mr. Suri because
in the document itself, it has been clearly
stated that he has  received. .. (Muerrup-
tions) ... You dzny this document
(Interruptions) . . .Are you suspecting this
document? (Interruptions) Then you have
no honesty at all.  “There i nn further
commission payable to you under the
above agreement’. To what T want to
draw the attention of the House i< thnt
that company itself, Sumitomo Corpora-
tion itself has used the word ‘commission’,
Bnt, anfortunately, our hon. Minister, in-
stead of using the word ‘commission’, has
used the words ‘consultancv fees', What
was the need opn the part of the Minister
* to use tkese  words? Sir. here in this
statement th- hon. Minister hac stated
“Neither the Oil and Natural Gas Com-
mission nor the Gas Authority of India
dealt with an Indian agent at any point of
time mor did they make any payment to
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any Indian agent of Sumitomo Corporiaivn
in respect of these two tenders”. e
most important facy is ... (Mkuerruptionsi
If you have allowed Jyotsna Holding

deal with. (Interruptions).

THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHR)
JAGESH DESAl): Seck your cla.
tions now.

SHR] ALADI ARUNA alas V. ARL
NACHALAM: Evep though the Govuin
ment is no: g party to the contract i ha-
allowed Jyotspa Holding. I would Sike 1
know from the hon. Minister whether
you are aware of the dealings, transactions
and business of Jyolsny Holding  under
Sumitomo Corportion.  Then Sir, you
Government is alwayg claiming that....
(Interruptions) . ..

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRY
JAGESH DESAI): Only clarificanions,
please,

SHRI ALADI ARUNA alias V., AR
NACHALAM: For clarification T hu.w
lo say something. How cap I drreety
come to the clarification? Is it po,.ihle”
(Interruptions) . !

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHR! 1A
GESH DESAI): For major purin
(Interruptions) . .,

SHR{ ALADI ARUNA aliags V12!
NACHALAM: It js left to the Chair. Yo
have allowed for others more than 30
minutes,  But you are pot allowng
even to iniliate. I am not able (v un-
derstand the logic. (Interruptions)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN  (SHRI
JAGESH DESAI): No. No. (furiu-

tiong) A -

SHRI ALADI ARUNA alicy VAl
NACHALAM: Oup Government jq lw.ys
claiming the policy of no middiem.n. no
agency and direct transaction, It A

frandulent claim.,  There is no jruh at
all. Actually, the Government U
have utilised the genuine, approvel .-

knowledged agent in some area so that we
could have beep benefited. Now, we ,re
not utilising approved agents. W e
utilising our owp people with wvested in-
terests. So the qualified ageny are depri-
ved of some important areas. We haive
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been affected. So, 1 would like to know.

(Interruptionl) S

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI JA-
GESH DESAl): You are com.uming
youg own time, (Interruptions) 1 have not
allowed more this ten minuotes, (Inierrup-
tions). If you ask the points straighway.
(Interruptions) . I

SHRi ALADI ARUNA glias V, ARU-
NACHALAM: 1 would like to  know
whe.ier our Government is aware of the
deal:ngs of Jyotsna Holding or not.  8ir,
the amount hag been deposited in  a
London bank. [ would like to  know
whethsr Sumitomo Corporation got per-
mission to deposit ip that bank on behalf
of Jyotsna Holding or whether  Jyotsna
Hol .ing got the permission from our
Government to deposiy the amount. [
seek these clarifications, With these words,

1 conclude.
§

|
THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI1
JAGESH DESAI): Sir, V. Gopalsamy.
Sev n minutes,

SHRI ALADI ARUNA alias V. ARU-
NACHALAM: I am very sorry. You are
giving 30 minutes to others. But when you
come to South, you are curtailing the time.
i (Interruptionsy . :

SHR1T V. GOPALSAMY (Tamil
Nadu); You will be a'ways considerate
and courteous. I know Mr. Vice-Chair-
man,  Sir, first it was ‘Indian
Express’. which exposeg some skele-
tons in the cupboard of Mr, Rajiv's
Government, (Interruptions) Then it
.was ‘The Hinduw’ which launchey a
crusade against corruption with more
shocking revelations on Bofors, wNow
it is the turn of ‘Statesman’,

SHR1 ATAL BIHARI VAJPAYEERE
(Madhya Pradesh). “Times of India’ is
going to follow,

. THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRT JA-
GESH DESAI). Mr. Vajpayee iz tak-
:i_ng away your time,
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SHRI V. GOPALSAMY. It ha

thrown a bomb-shell.

SHR] DIPEN GHOSH. Have YO
not seen another revelation in  the
‘Hindustan Times’?

SHR; V. GOPALSAMY: You kindly
minus these two minutes from the
time taken by me, It has thrown a
bomb-sheli. Iy has the wn a2 bomshell
to demolisp the already crumbled
credibllity of Mr. Rajiv ‘‘andhi G-
ernment, The Government has very
cleverly misguided ang misled this
House as if this matter is a matter of
Lalit  Suri’s income-tax or FERA’
matter, Those things are only the tip
of the iceberg, Thep real thing is the
kickbacks connected with ONGC to
th- ture of Rs. 6.5 crores. ONGC has
embarked upon a programme worth
thousands of crores of rupees, There-
fore, the kickback-wallahs have now
shifted their fielg from the Ministry of
Defence to the Ministry of Petroleum.
For what reasons has Sumitomg Cor-
poration of Japan given money ‘o the
tune of Rs. 6.5 cxores to an obscure,
notorious, fellow who is running  this
Jyotsna Holdings Private Limited?
The Japanesg are not idiots to part
with such an amount, At least Win
Chaddha was doing something, was
supposed to be doing something for
Bofors, Here this man hag nothing to
do with the ¢il sector’ witp the oil
industry, It has been clearly esta-
blisheq that gumitomo Corporation
had been favoured by ONGC to the
extent of more thap Rs 6.5 crores.
What is the illegal favour done to
Sumitomo by ONGC for? There must
have peen other tenderers also, Unless
the tenders given by other tenderers
are placeg before Parliament, We may
Not be able to come to any judgment,
Why are the other tenderers> What
are the amounts? What are the terms
and conditions?

SHRy VISHVJIT P, SINGH: We are
not doing a witch-hunt of ONGC,

SHRI V, GOPALSAMY: That is the

crux of the matter, Then what for
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was Lalith Suri given this amount of
Hs, 6.5 crores?
{ - -

SHRI DEBA PRASAD RAY: 1 am
on a point of order, The statement
which has been made by the honour-
able Ministey has named Jyotsna
Holdings ang the statement pas not
mentioned the name of Lalith Suri,
The honourable Shri Jaswant Singh,
when he spoke, wanted to know what
the relationship was between Jyotsna
Holding and . . .,

THE VICE-CHAIRMAyN (SHR] JA-
GESH DESAI): No, there is no point
of order. The Ministe, will reply to
him_ You please sit down,

SHRy V. GOPALSAMY: In para 3
ot the statement the Minister goes on
to say. “ ... the assessments for the
subsequent 1wo years were also com-
pleted on 28th March 1988 1 would
like t know when it was started,
when it was commenced, Here again
the Government is very clear Ii says:
“Neither the Oil and Natural Gas
Commigsion nor the Gas Authority of
India qealt with gn Indian agent at
any point of time nor did they make
any payment to any Indian agent , ”
That is not the case of the Opposition,
This is a clever design anq strategy
of th, Government to have agents, to
pay the agents, to get the commission
money paid, the pribe money paid, in
secrecy, Mr, Lalith Quri, the notorious
man, who has become notorious in the
rice deal with Soviet Russia, is cnly a

brand, is only a benami. Who
5.00 pM are the real recipients of this
money? Who are the reol

recipients of this amount of Rs. 6.5
crores? Who are the criminals» Who
are these scoundrels? Whether it is a
gingle individua} or a group of persons
shouly also be known That is the
point. 1t is a known fact . . . (Inter-
ruptions)... Mr, Vice-Chairman,
Sir, it is known fact that Mr. Lalit
Sur; has got access to the . ., *

(Interruptions)

#*Not recorded.
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHR] JA-
GESH DESAI). No, no, It should not
go on record. I am not allowing :t
(Interruptions) . .. It should not re
recorded . . (Interruptions) . . It will
Not 80 on record,

SHR] N, K. P. SALVE; Sir, r
should not go on record , .. (Intcr-
ruptions) . . .,

SHRJ V., GOPALSAMY . Sir it i, «
known fact . . (Intzrruptions)y . .

SHR; PAWAN KUMAR BANSAL
Sir, he should not tolk, irrespon.it ¥
like that .. . (Interruptions)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHR] JA
GESH DESAI). It should noi gn «an
record. Let it not be recorded .
(Interruptions) . . .

SHR; PAWAN KUMAR BANSAIL
He should apologise to the House
(Interruptionsy . . .

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHR7y .JA-
GESH DESAI): All of you, please it
down . . (Interruptions) . . Please .
down ., . (Interruptions) . . All of vou,
please sit gqown.

SHR1 V. GOPALSAMY. A" th«
scandals, whether iy is Bofors or
(Interruptionsy

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRT .i\-
GESH DESAI): All of you, plea . it
down . . . (Interruptions) . Nothing

will go ¢n record,

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH . Sir, | an 1
a point of order . (Interruption.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI JA-
GESH DESAI) YOu see, s N
an allegation ang 31 will ot
allow it, T am not allowing ;& ' ‘s
will not be gy part of the record oy
terruptions) . - . .

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Sir, I ym 0l
going to disobey you, Kindly listen "In-
terruptions) . ... Mr. Vice-Chairm.r. Srr,
I am not disobeying your ruling ani I
am not asking anybody to digobey - omr
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ruling, But the point is that if [ make a
reference  that so and so....(nterrup.
tions) . .. .Please listen. If I make , refer-
ence that so and so has access tg some-
one’s office, how does it come to be an

abjectionable  reference? (Interrup-
tions) . ...
THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI JA-

" GESH DESAI): You are a senior Member

and you can understand that. ... (Inferr.
uptions) . . ..

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: That js why I
am agking. ... (Interruptions). ... Thay is
why I am askmg this question, Tomorrow,
1 may go to the Prime Minister'’s office.
If T go to the Prime Minister’s office
tomorrow and if someone says that Mr.

access to the Prime
Minister’s office, wil] it be wrong?.. (In-

{errupnans) . Why are they so Sensit-
ive? ... .(Inrerruptions) <«.. Why are
they so sensitive?

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI JA-

GESH DBESAI): It aif depends op the
context, the context in which i} has been
said. . . (Interruptions) , ,

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: What is  the
context?. . .(Interruptions). . .

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI JA-
GESH DESAI): In this contex', it is an

alleganon and I wil] not allow an dllega—
UOn - - (Interruptions) . .

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Then to the

Prime Minister's office none except the
Prime Minister's office will have any
access! . . .(Interruptions). , .

THE VTCECHAIRMAN (SHRT JA-

GESH DESAT): [f i is as simple as that,
1 can understand that, But this js an
allegation and an allegation as guch 1 will
not allow....(Interruptions).... All of
you, please sit down ....{Interruptions) .

SHRI VISHVIIT P. SINGH: Sir,
(Interruptions) . .

'~ THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI JA.
GESH DESAI): I am not allowing any-

.
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body, Please sit down, 1 am op my legs.
Please sit  down.  ({nterruptions), . .
I am on my legs. Pleasg sit down.
1 have already said that in the conlext in
which it is used it is an allegation... (In-
terruptions) . ..

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA (West
Bengal):  Sir, I have a submission to
make. . .. ([nterruptions)

THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI JA-
GESH DESAI): No. ..{nterruptions) - -

SHRI SATY, PRAKASH MALAVI-
YA (Uttar Pradesh): Sir, 1 am op a point
of order. You kindly hear me.... AInter-
ruptions)....1 am op a point of order.

SHRI RAM AWADHESH SINGH: 1
am on a point of order, Please listen ....
(Interruptions) . . . .

THE VICBE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI JA~
GESH DESAI): No, You cannot speak
in this language, You should not speak in
a language like this, I will pot allow you.
I may allow a point of order, But I am
not allowing this kind of a language to
be used: “Please listen.”, Yes, Mr, Mala-
viya, you have a point of order or you

want to say something else? If you want

my ruling, I will say 1 am npot allowing it.

SHRI
YA: Sir,
the honourable Minis'er is the first sen-
tence which says:

SATYA PRAKASH MALAVI-

“Government’s attentiop has been
drawn fo the news item in the ‘Stafes-
man, Delhx edition,  Friday, July 29,
1988.. ST T

Sir, T have got a copy of the statement.

The relevant portion is:

..who has no connection w1tk
power brokers in the oil sector but is
known to have easy access to the
Prime Minister’s office.” .

e s
So my gubmission is that this is the very
basis of the Minister’s statement, As such,
no Member can be prevented to refer to

this. ({rterruptions)

whole basis of the statement of -

i
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FHE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI JA-

GBSH DESAIY As regards the Minister's
staternent, the  busic issues which have
been ruised in the Statesman; one is wke-
ther there are FERA violations and whe-
ther there are income irregulari‘ies or
other violations. These are the basic ques-
tions, The Minister cannot make i, state-
ment +n each and every word ....(Jj.
terruptions)...,. - -

SHR{ RAM AWADESH SINGH Let
the Minister say, and....

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI JA-
GESH DESAf): No. I won't allow you.
(Interruptions)  Mr. Verma is going lo
speak. You tell him, (Interruptions)

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Sir, whatever
the scandals, whethe; thc gcandal on Bo-
fors whether the dealings of the Buche-
han family in Swedes or the Westland
helicopters’ purchase or the submarine de-
Meall scandals revolve round only onc
VVI?, The whole country krowg about
it. Sir, it hay been put in this newspaper
alsp that Mr. Lalit Suri has got access to
the office of a VVIP. (Interruptions). A
Vegy, Very Important pecson, Therefore.
it &8 , clear case that there was an agent
fon the ONGC, Bu; the ONGC hag den-
icd this. Now we have found it. Kickbacks
have been paid to the extent of Rs 6.5
crores for this purpose. To get these kick-
backs the I.T. department hag been used
and. FERA has been used, Therefore, Sir,
that one man, Mr, Lalit Suri. ig benami
for others. a group of perwons, (Interrup-
tians)

X would like to know whether there
will be , probe a parliamentary probe,
into this, Then only truth will comg out.

The Deputy Chairman in the Chair,

| §HRI N. K. P SALVE: Madam, beforc
1. come to seek'my own clarifications [
wquld like to say that a very highly tec-
hnical point was raised by the honourable
Shri Jaswant Singh about the validity of
the revised return under gection 239(5).
He. seems to question the validity of the
retarp  revised return for the assessment
yeara 1985-86 and 1986-87 upon ap assum-
ption that a return of loss which is filed
under sub-section (3) of section 139 is
under g section in respect of which a

t
%
l

. 1988

nute,
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revised re‘urn cannot be filed, because
revised return cap be filed only 1t 1
original returp is filed under sul»seet o
(1) or sub-section (2) and u ruturn -
los, is filed uoder sub-section (3). [ s
checked up, The return of loss unde:
section (3) itself by virtue of the stah
wry  provision iy a deemed returp un.
sub-section (1), So there i, potlung
law which prevent; him from roviaim
reiurn, So the reiugns are vidl fo
assessment year 19835-80 and ..

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Hul
with  your permisgion, Q.di .
such , poiny would have gonc in

and the court would have ruled | .-
and bow to hig superior wisdom .
as lncome-tax Act is concerncd. A .
is no court to rule on the subj:ol
ever he says, I will yceept bevaus:

Ly do mot know about it Novoiu
my point remains, It would be muaic e
ficial  if the Minister pronouice. o
officially.

SHRI N. K. P, SALVE: Madmnm -
Section itself 1s so clear and 1 vl 7.
just two lines, I am reading Sub--u. tion
lagt part: “return of loss in the prew:
ed form und verified in the
manner and containing such other ¢
culars as may be prescribed. all proviw.
of this Act shall apply as if it woie .
turn apder sub-section (12 So. the
abgolutely clear, Madam. .

o
prasnis,

SHRI B
very much.

SHRI N, K. P, SALVE: Madam oo
usly, the gentleman hay received come:
issions in account year, 1984-83. J0RS.~¢
and 1986-87 and. ...

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI- Was &
mission or was it consultancy fees:

K. GADHVI: ‘1hank yoo

SHRI A, G, KULKARNI. Wh.at. . v

SHRI N, K P. SALVE. ! dg n 1t e
the precise nature. It is referved 1o, .
sultancy fees. Since T did not hav.
bencfit of looking into the agriemoct ™
ween him and Sumitomo, T readly do
know the nature of paymen'. Bul that il
is an income which is liable to be toau
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and the 'genfleman received it in England
in the account yea, 1984-85, 1985-86 and
1986-87 certainly involves certain moral
turpitude, Out of that there is no going
back But the question is,
that it does involve mora| turpitude what
cap one do? Under Section 273(a). now
he submits his return of income for 1985-
86 assessment year, and 1986-87 and 1987-
88. Op the quantum there is no dispute.
Section 273(a), Madam, deals with po-
wer to reduce and weaive the penmalty—
“Notwithgtanding anything contained in
this Act, the Commissioner in his discre-
tion is vested with the power to waive or
reduce the renalty....” Theefore, the
first clarification that T would like to seck
js that the penalty cannot just be arbitrar-
ily reduced or waived, There are certain
conditions prescribed. And those condi-
tions inier alin are, Madam, that the dis-
closure shoulg be made voluntarily and
in good faith. And what is more import-
ant is, as in all cases referred to in Claus-
ey (a). (d) and (¢) whether he hag co-
operated in the enquiry relating to the
assessment  of his income, T would like
to know from the Minister whether, as a
result of enquiry, it was found that it
was a full and tota] disclogure made in
bonafide good faith by Mr. Lalit Suri.
That i number one, And the second
auestion which Ig important for we Ma-
dam, is that the Minister's statement does
noy make any mention about income of
Sumitomo., Somitomo would be liable to
be asgessed under the Income-tax "Act,
1961 for the income they carned in India.
And obviously they earned income in Tn-
dia. And if they earned income ip India.
what ‘about the assessment of Sumitomo?
And have you treated this payment of Rs.
6 crores and odd in the assessment of
Sumitomo? e o T

ety At 0Fofo FTIM
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SHRI N, E  BALARAM: Madam, be—
fore coming to this business I would like,
to congratulate our national presb for th;_uf
commendable services rendered to the na-
tion, Their intention i to have g clear
public Ilife and thev are now unearthing
some of the worst economic crimes which
our Government oy its agencies could
not take cognizance of, And unfortunate-
ly, the Government are always forced to
come with some statement some explan-
ation which is most unconvincing, Not
only it is unconvincing comnotimes j* fends
uUs tp believe that they are on the other
side, 1 am sorry to say that, They are
really op the other side. - <o . ":’

JH g . DA

Coming to this particular case, I have
got only two points because many other
points have been raisey by some of my
friends from this side and I do not want
to repeat them Firstly the statement itself
is  contradictory at many places, Tp the
last para of the statement, the Minigter
says that Directorate of Enforcementi is
investigating the matter from FERA angle.
But in para 5 in the same <tatement they
say that the assessing authority found that
the company had made fulj declaration of
its foreign income in its return as eviden-
ced by two certificates issned by Sumito-
mo Corporation. So_ the authority found
that the company made full declaration
of ity foreign income and the Govern-
ment is convinced. Then again they say
that the company repatriated its foxelgn
incom: through normal banking char'neh
and have alsp paid taxes, So, whatever
the money this company had in London
hank. has been exumined by the depart-
ment and they feet there is no FERA
case at all against this company. But in
the end they say that thev are again in-
vestigating it from FERA angle, What
does it
They have given a clean chi* to the com-
pany that there is nn FERA case against
it. That is why on all the occasions when-
ever some allegations are made, Govern-
ment are always on the other side. They

ne

& Goigy b Rt W onoinee . b

mean? 1 do not understand 'it.
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gave a clean chit 1o the company. Then
what ig left to be investigated into? What
is your doubty If you have got any do-
aubt, please tel] us. That is why I say that
the statement is contradictory. The Minis-
ter is not clear about the wholc position.

Secondly, the Minister did not make
any  attempt fo contradict the statement
that appeared in the pregs,’ The Minister
says that the report that appeured in the
pres, contained 3 number of inaccurate
statements.,  Whau then are the
“cCurale statements contained in
thay report? Would you tell us? You
yourself are not clear azbout it, You are
not in 5 position to contradict the report.
Many items in that repori, accordisg .o
you, are correct. According to you, some
statements are imaccurate, Because you
did not contradict that report, 1T presume
that report is true.

!Ncrw. the first point that 1 woold raige
is, who is this Jyotsna Company?
Whose is this company? How come the
Japanege firm contact this company? You
say that the Japanese firm contacted this
company for some consultancy services in,
relation
Why? Are they experienced in giving con-
sultancy services on this question of pipe
business? Did you make any enquiry
about it? As far as my knowledge goes,
this company has geveral businesses, This
gentleman has several businesses, But his
mpjn business wag that he was helping the
Delhi Flying Club by providing some air-
craft. That wag his main business. You
.did not deny that. What can such a per-
son do in relation to such a deal with
the Sumitomo Cerporation? Thig guestion
has been raised by some of my friends
Jere.  (Time-bell rings) Why should the
Japanese Corporation consider Mr, Suri,
“this little-known company, worthy enough
for paylng such a hefty commission? Why
should such a hefty commission be paid
go such 3 little-known company? What
kind of services were rendered by this
company? What did they do? Thig has
given rise to some doubt, Why did such
a littke-known company as this one get
such g hefty amount, guch a huge am-
ount, 43 commission? Why was it paid?

[l AUG,

to a tender which was floated, -
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Ihis wag paid becuuse this particulay gen-
tleman has got a strong political clout.
Everybody knows about India and the In-
diap  administration, When a person has
strong political  clout, stvery] companies
from abroad, several people from abroad,
are prepared to pay any amount of money
as commission in order to gel concessions
from the Government of India,

Madam, if you see the things in a pro-
per way, you will see that this money was
paid for the politizal clout of this gentle-
man_ I do not want 1o mention his name.
If 1 mention his name, many facts will be
revealed, He has an elde; brother, He iy
still alive, He is a big man This person
has comacts with so many people, I do
want tp mention names, AI' of you know
that. Aft of you know these contacts. He
is 2 big man, He has strong political clont
inside the country. Ths money is paid for
this political clout, That iy why I term
it is pure bribe, You call this as con-
sultancy fee, Earlier, you were talking ab-
out some winding up charges, It is only
a change of nomenclature, You are trying
to escape through these technical terms.
This i5 the only thing I can say, My
point is that so long as the Govern-
ment doss not come out clearly, does not
come out with the rea] position, doubts
will go on increasing. Qur doubts have
not been dispelled after reading this siate-
ment. How doeg this person get so much
money? 1 say that he was paid this much
money because of hig political clont. There-
fore, you HKave to think about it. With-
out . making a very serious investigation
into. this.. . .

THE DEPUTY CHATRMAN: Pleuse
conclude now. ‘

SHRI N. E. BALARAM: ‘I am conclud-
ing, Without making a thoiough investi-
gation into the whole thing, T do mot
think we can get 5 clear picture If you
make a thorough enquiry, you will be able
to go to the root of the place from where
the money has come. T do not think- this
money has gone into the hands of Mr.
Suri alone. 11 has beep passed on to diffe-
rent places, Where has it gone? Are you
Not interested in finding this out? You gav
you are against corrunption and all that.
How did he get thig money. - This.. money
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was paid ip relation (0 a contract with
the ONGC. It is , Government institution.
That is why we are worried about it. How
muny such deals are there wherefrom this
money hag come? Where has it gone? No-
body knows from where it has come and
where it has gone, The question is. are
you sineere in your intentions? Ot course.
you can say so many things in a diplo-
matic tanguage, but I am not concerned
about that, If you really want to find out
what  happened, an investigation ig very
essential and for that purpose youw should
consult opposition. You consult us. } am
asking, are you preparcd for this? You
yourself, the Minigter himself is not con-
vinced about the whole affair, We -are also
not convinced about the whole affair, Why
don’t you consult ug and have proper ma-
chinery set up for purposc of investiga-
tion? Please consult us. We will make
an enquiry so that the truth will come
out, If you are not prepared for that,
the doubt will only increase, That ig what
T have to say.

saAer ant: wETiy  Seyar-
fy walEgr, w7 TWFC F@W §
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No,
please. Now, before the  Minister, Saii
Satish Sharma .. (InteFruptions). ..

SHR[ "SATISH KUMAR SHARMA
(Madhy, Pradesh): Madym Deputy Choir.
person, [ wish to  reiterate that the in-
sinnation, made  against qe in regard to
the matter of Mr. Talit Suri of Jyotsna
Holdings are false, baseless and politically
metivated, Al pp stage have T ever heard
of, or dnLussLd with. M1. Suri or anybody
else. matters pertaining 'ta the allegations

[I—
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which have been made At no stage fave
I had anything to do witp these deals or
business or the income-tux proceedingg re-
ferred to by the Minister in the statement.
Thank you.

[FEE LN A
M L]

by Minister

R TR
SHRY B. K. GADHVI: Madam Deputy
Chairman, I have hearg the points rursed
and clarificationg sought by the hon.' Mem~
bers witih rapt attention, With 3 view to’
remove certain cobwebs thai I couly per-~
cCive remdining in the process of thinking
of the hon. Members sitting opposite, -
would try to give the chionological story .-
of the contracts und later on the facts. e

But, initiailly, T would like to makc it
clear that Government js committed to ex.
pose and combat corrupt practices by
anybody in this country, and Government
would not spure any effortg to bring to
book the culprits i¢ they are found after: =
due investigation ang enquiry. We do not -
want to shiely any concern, any corporua-
tion, any individual. uny company, and we
do not hold brizf either for Jvotsn, Hold-
ing o- Lalit Suri or Sumitomo, anybody -
in this case. Tar

e -

: ‘Iz_i
Madam, about thig deal for purchasing |
pipes for the HBJ pipeline ynd for casing
pipes, it was clearly indicated in the notice
inviting tenders issved for both these deals
that ip the event 3 Mdder is having am
agent, representative who is not an em=- -
ployee of the bidder, the bidde, should
clearly indicate at the time of submission
of hiv bhid the natwe ang extent of the
service to be provided by the agent, re-
presentative on behilf of the bidder and
also the remuneration thereof provided the "~
price quoted by the bidder to the ONGC
..Tt was further stated that shouly it
be established at any subsequent point of
timo that the above statement of the bid-
der is pot correct o, that any other amo-
unt of jemuineration  either in Indig or -
abroag i+ being maid fo anyone who is <
is likety teo lose further business in addi-
is likely to lose furthe- business in addi-_
tion to the bid being rejected at the dmcrc-
tion of the ONGC, This was the wammg’
given at the time when the global ten%e
ders were invitéd. The global tenders War&x:
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mvxt’ed By the Engmeers, Indla Ltd. llll
1984, in Apnl 1984. In August, 1984, the
Grs Authority of India was ustabhshed
The-eafier, two bidders came forward. One
was Sumitomo Corporation, and the other
wag one Brazilian concern Their tenders
were evaluaied, Their track record also
wis checked, Af that time it was decided
thrt these tenders should be split bet-

ween the two parties, The Braziliap party '

had only one pipe mill against four pipe
mills of the Japanese consortium, Orjginally
the Brazilian company hyq offered to ex-
tend the dclivery schedule which was sub-
soyuently altered. They hag given a longer
defivery schedule, Therefors it was deci-
dad that these tenders should be split and
given to both one to Sumitomo and the
other to the Brazilian concern. Thereafter,
in the tender itself thete ig 5 column, It was'
stated by Sumitomg Corporation that there
is no Indicn agent engage by them Noth-
ing: np reférence shout commission on con_

sultancy  w.. mentioned. These tenders
were processed These tenders were split
up! Both wcre in April. 1985, Tye then

Finance Minister and the Petroleuy, Minis-
teq‘,. . 2 {0 Y ey

SHRI B. SATYANARAYAN REDDY
(Andhry Pradesh): Who was the Petroleum
Minister at thit (me please?

SHRI B, K. GADHVL The Petroleum
Ministcr wns Mr. Nawal Kishore Sharma,
and the Finance Minister was Mr, V. P,
Singh. It was approved at , meeting bet-
ween the ‘then Petroleum Minister and the
Finance Minister, and it was decideq that
price negotiation should hg helg witqa the
Japanese firm for reduction of the price.
Later on it came. Therefore, the decision
to place 60 per cent of the order on the
Taninese firm apd 40 per cent on the
Bra.ilian firm was taken. The Jajanese
concemn got an order of 125 lakh tonnes
of pipes valued at USS 94.04 million.
api the Brazilian firm got an order of
101 1akh tonnes. vakied at USS S1.33
mﬂhcn. So far ;< this aspect is concern.
ed there ig absolutely no challenge. The
challenge is about the consultani ang the
commxwoﬂ paid. 1t is said by many mem.
Bers that the Japanese Government in-
formed us about the payment of this com-
mission through , London bank. Let me

[T AUG. 1988]
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make 1t clear sp, far as the Jyoktsna Holp
mg Company is concerned, theie was no
3ﬂf9f.ﬂ],41.iqn from the: Japinese Govern-
ment to us, The Japan Government did
not inform the payment made by Sumito-
mo to Jyotsny Holdings as their consul-
tant They never informed the Govenrment
of India. So far g the Government of
India is concerned, they came to know that
e Jyotsna Holdings was having some
raoney abroad only when they filed pe-
turp and the Government of Indis apd the
Income Tax Depatiment came to hnow
about it that they were receiving feeg or
commission cha.rges ‘from Sumitomp com-

2ny only when they filed their thirg revi-
sed stalement of the amount they received
in iondon. Therefore that wagq the verv
pnint when the Government camg to kncys
about tais, That is why in the statement,
we have given out very clearly and cate-
gorically that at no boint of time we were '
in knowledge that the Jyotsna Holdings
were peting either as consultant or as o re.
presentative of in any other capacily, We
had no knowledge. The Government
Indiz had np hnowledge. Neither the Ga
Authority of Tndia had know'edge about ity
nor the ONGC had knowledge about if;
no, orvhody had knowledge about it. Only
they might be 'naving knowledge. There.
fore, what T want to submit is that 10
presume that we came tg know throvgh
the Japanese Government and thereafter
only acted is not correct, '
RS
One mo-e point whicy is generally thkew
up is when the amount was repatriated 1
India. As the law stands repatrintion of
amounts from foreigny couvntries through
regular banking channels does not require
anybody’s permission. Thig amoun’
was repatriated through the Bank of
Baroda. One advice is dated 10th Sep-
tember. 1987. another is dated 11”:1‘-
September, 1987. the third again is -
dated 11th September. 1987 and the-
fourth advice is dated 16th Sepfem-
ber, 1987. These are four advices. Trr
these adviceg of the name and addre<s
of the remeiting bank was Bank of
Cred1t and Commerce Inc.. Londnn"

KA TIT S ST i e

sHR{ A KU&KAR&?“ Why id

the money go to London?
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SHRI B K. GADHVI: I am telling
you. Let me clarily that so far in our
inquiry we have not been in a posi-
tion to say whether the L J. Consul-
tant are really the Jyotsna Holdings
or they are NRI or somebody else.
So far as the question raised by Mr.
Kulkarni is concerned., why did the
money go to London? I see in the
Agreement between Sumitomo and
Jyotsna Ha'dings it is stateg that the
money would be deposited in the
London Bank in the name of ELJAY;
and after their account is settled,
they would bring it back. For your
information I would read the Agree-
ment itself in this regard. For the
seamless casing pipes. which was the
ONGC contract, the agreement says:

“Subject—J.H. hereby

act as consultant with

the tender. J. H, wil|
ance..... i

agree to
respect to
provide  assis-

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: I am on
a point of order. If a Member or a
Minister quotes trom a document it
is obligatory that that document is
Jaid on the Table of the House. It is
obligatory thalt document be laid on
the Table of the House. The hon.
Minister of State for Finance has
quoted from various documents .

. THE DEPUTY CHATRMAN: No ..

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: I would
request you don’t rule me out at the
moment, unlesg you consider it.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Al
right. '

¥

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: whenever
the Minister quotes from a document,
he is obligeq to lav it on the Table of
the House. T would ssek your ruling
on this.

SHR! B. K. GADHVI: T am furnish-
ing the information. .

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Madam.
1 have raise? a point of order. You
shave to decide and nat the Minister.

[ RAJYA SABHA )
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Can
you quote the rule under which you
have raised the point of order?

SHRI B. K. GADHVI: I am replying
to Mr. Kulkami's query as to how
money went io London.

SHRI A. G. KULKARNI: I agree
with you. In the agreement it was
there, The tender money was deposi-
teg as 3 commission, We are all-
along talking whether jt was a com-
mission But what the company says,
it waq ; commission.

SHRI B. K. GADHVIL: As 1 have -
already stated and clarified.... -

SHRI A, G. KULGARNI: Why
dont you penalise the company suo
motu? .

SHRI B. K. GADHVI: May I reply
you? We did not come 10 know about
this agreement -whether the Jyotsna
Holding was workinz as thejir consul-
tantg and receiving commission till
the revised estimates were fileg with
these documents

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: When the
revised documents were filed?

SHRI B. K. GADHVI: I am giving
you the dates Why do you jump? So
till then either Government of India
or ONGC or Gas Authority of India
were totally unaware that there is
any relation between Jyotsna poulding -
and Sumitomo Corporation. Mr, Dipen
Ghosh wanteg to know the dates of
the revised estimateg which were filed.
So far as the revised estimates ate
concerned, T will give the details for
1985-86. The initial return was filed
on 119-1985 where the loss was
shown. The first revised return was
filed on the 31st July, 1987. The second
reviseq estimate was filed on the 22nd
March, 1988. For 1986-87 ...(Inter-
ruptions). .. As I told you, we have
fo come with the iruth, We will main-
tain and add to the truth. -

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: You give the
dates,
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SHRI B. K. GADHVI. The original
return ‘was filed on the 26th  June.
1986. The revised return was on thc
21st July, 1987 ang the second revised
wag on 22-3-1988.

So tar as the year 1987-88 was
concerned, the first wag on the 3lst
July, 1987, the second wag on the
929nd Maich. 1988.

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: Madam,

SHRI B. K. GADHVI: I think. pro-
fessors are having a culture of some
patience also. Is it not?

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Madam, I
was on a point of order. You had then
asked me to let you know aS to
what patticular rule..... if the hon.
Minister yields....

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Let
him read.

SHRI B. K. GADHVI: 1 have
finished.

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: It 15 &
point of order.

not

. Madam, I am referring to Rule
249. 1 won't quote the rule. I also
refer to page 831 of Practice and Pro-

— cedure of Parliament by Xaul and
Shakdher. I won’t go into all aspects.

1 quote:

«If a Minister quoteg in the
House a despatch or other State
paper which hag not been presen-
teq to the House, he is required on
demand to lay the relevant paper
on the Table: even when o docu-
ment is partly quoted by him, the
entire document hag to be laid on
the Table.”" '

SHRI LAL XK. ALVANI: He has to

lay the contract on the Table.

SHRI PARVATHANENI  UPEN-
DRA: He has to lay the contract on
the Table.

SHRT LAL K. ADVANI: Because he
has auoted #rom the rcontract,

T
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SHRI MURASOLI MARAN (Tamil
NADU): Not only the contract
other papers also.

ot

SHRI 1.AL K. ADVANI: Yes.

SHRI M. M. JACOB: I have a pein
of order. Just now my friend, Mr.
Jaswant Singh has quoted Rule 249 o°
the Ruleg of Procedure and Condi.'
of Businesg in the Council of Stale-.
But the last proviso says, I cuoi:

“Provided further that wher
Minister gives in hjs own words
summary or gist of such despatch
or State papere it shall not be
necessary to lay the relevant pape:-
on the Table.”

. (Interriiptions) . . .

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: It was nol
summary. (Inferruptions). i

SHRI M. M. JACOB' The
Minister was giving out
notes ... (Interruptions) .

hon
from he-

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: So fur
as Rule 249 is concerned. it says. 'l
a Minister quotes in the Council
despatch or other State Paper”, Ar
agreement cannot be treated a. th

Sate Paper o Despatch . (Jaierin -
tions). ..

SHRI PARVATHANENT UPENDRA-
What is a Government document’

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: List:
to me. It is an agreement between .-
private party and the Japanese Cor-

poration o~ something like thal
(Interruption) .  Why don't you o
me to conplete. . . (Interruptinny)

SHRI TAL K. ADVANI: Madam w+
request you to kindly consider thi-
matter (Interruptions) ....

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: When
I was not clear, I asked him to quot:
the rule. He has quoted the rule and
that is why. I have gone into the
rule and because I have read the ruic
1 am pointing this out to you. Before
that I wag not clear and tl?erefore. 1
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could not give my ruling. Afier he
hag quoteg it and I have read it, I
am giving this. Please don’t rush into
and contradict what the Chair has fo
say. Please cooperate. This ig not a
good practice.  Therefore. thig is
neither a Despatch nor a State Paper
but it is an agreement and while
speaking, the Minister hag given just
...(Interruptions). 1 cannot under-
stand this inferference. Therefore, he
hag quoted it from the agreement. I
suppose. it was from the agreement
that he was guoting and therefore if
he ...(Interruptions) 1 do not know
why you are also ...(Interruptions):

SHRI B. K. GADHVI: T have quo-
ted it from parts of these notes ..
(Interruptions) .... .

THE DEPUTY CHATRMAN: A note
which has been provided by the de-
partment, by the Ministry to the
Minister cannot be treated as a State
paper. (Inierruptionsy... PRV

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPEN-
DRA: What is that?,

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You
See, ¢ven when the Minister replies
to the questions, the brief ig given by
the Ministry or the department and
after going through the brief. the
Minister replies. On that basis, you
cannot say. put the whole brief which
has beeun supplieg to vou by the
Department. That cannot be asked.
Therefore, since he ig quoting from
the notes which has been ... {(Interrup-
tions) . KU

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Madam
Deputy Chairman, you please check it
up with the record. What did he say
before guoting from that official note?

[

THE DEPUTVY CHAIRMAN: While
replying, he has quoted it from the
note which has been given to him
by the department. (Interruptionsy.

Chue o

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: He hay oate-

gorically stated that he s quoting
from .. . (Interruptionsy .. ..

ety

G AU
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; Yow
do not allow the Chair 1o speak. This.

is not good,

SHRI B. K. GADHVI: I have pre-
pared well. I am speaking and I am
referring that this sort of documents
were there between the parties. (Infer
ruptions) . .. Lo

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDA:
The agreement is on behalf of the
President of India. It is a State Paper.,
(Interripticns) .

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: My submis-’
sion is, you check up because before
the Minister started quoting from that
agreement or note, whatever you maws
call it. he uftereq that I am quoting’

from the contract of tender
ang that contract on  agree.
ment that wag signed on be-

half of the ONGC between the Gov
ernment and (Inferruptionsy. 1t 1is
a State Paper. You please check it
up. {Interruptions) . R

THE DEPUTY CHAI'RMA‘N: Il,et ;(he
Minister make it clear. It is not clear:
to me. L Y

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY:-

Tender ¢ a public document,
Tender is a public document. It is
not a secret document. (Interruptions)
6.00 rm. .

O, CENT

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: It is

not clear to me, Let the Minister
ctarify.  (Imterruptions)
SHRI PARVATHANENT UPEN-

DRA: Let him read it again. (Interrup-
tions)y . . o

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: It is an -

important document, Let
again. (Interinptions )

him read it

DR. (SHRIMATI) NAJMA yrp-
TUILLA (Maharashtra): Yoy ask for
the dates. The Minister has to give
teference. (fuger.
ruptions), What ace they  taking about?

CNZi
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Let him make it clear.

SHRI B. K: GADHVI: My brief
contains explanations on various
points which I am submitting before
the House for the information of the
hon Members, From that point of
view, I wanted to say that at the time

* of the confract, the Government of
India or anybody did not come to
know about the relationship between
them. It was not known till the
returdg were filed. On the question
whether it was consultancy or,agency,
I stalted, as per their version, it is
consultancy and it has nothing to
do with agency. But the payment was
in the form of commission. And there-
after., I was answering the question
of Mr. Kulkarni how the amount
went ta Lendon. . (Interruptions)

SHIRI PARVATHANENI UPEN-

rm'DRA: Kindly repeat what you said.

(Interruptions) You read again. (Iaterrup-
fions )

SHRI B. K. GADHVI: As I was
explaining, in their agreement, accor-
ding to our information and know-
ledge. it wag contemplated that the
amount -would be deposited in the
London bank in the name of a parti-
cular incorporation. (Interruptions)

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: I have a
submission to make. Madam.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: If it is
k on the same point. I will not allow
you. '

5 OFPs REYOFY R, 3T Tiw

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: I am not
making the same point. I am making
an observation on what the Minister
had =aid. Would the Minister bs kind

[1 AUG.
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: It you
have some point of order other than
the same, you can make il. .

SHRIL JASWANT SINGH: The point
is, when you go through the record,
you will find that the Minister him-
self hag stated ‘I am quoting from
the agreement’. The aquestion here is
not limiled to whelher it ig a State
document or some other document.
May I draw your attention to Kaul &
Shakdher where this is specifically
referreq to? I would appeal to you in
the light of rule 249, if you find that -
it ig too complex to rule upon just
now, it woulid not matter to us very
much because what we are really
engaging ourselves in ig the substan-
tial right of the House.

oY T ST U GV TH. .
-1 fe7 § eZzafda § §1 w9 qIAT -

SHR]I JASWANT SINGH: I would
appeal to you that for the sake
of temporary convenience or incon-
venience. a permanent right' of the
House should not he affected. With
your permission., may I just quote
from the Bible of our practice, Kaul
& Shakdher?

“Where a Minister gives, in his
own words, his summary or gist of
such dispatch of State paper and
does not actually quote from it, it .
is not necessary for him to lay the
relevant paper on the Table.”

In this particular case, Madam, the
hon. Minister has actually quoted
from the document and zaid, "I am
qguoting from this.” I submit to you,
on record, it is a quotation from the_’

document.
SHRI RAM AWADHESH SINGH. )
It is on recordr—=—=v = =" s F'

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: It a docu~=—
ment is referred to casually, it need
not be placed. But if it is a docu-
ment that should come into the record
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.of the House. then the Minisier lays
the document on the Table of the
House. I do press that this document
be placed on the Table of the House
RJecause this is a :.document which
_hag actually been quoted from. It is
State paper because every agree-
ment of the Government of India,
even through the agency of the ONGC.
is signeq on behalf of the President
of India ang it is a State document.
On all these three counts I appeal
to you, if necessary please examine
this matter in detail: please do have
it examined. But I don’t think the
permanent right of Parliament can
be impaired. -

SHRI MADAN BHATIA (Nomina-
ted): Respected Deputy Chairman.
the real test for determining whether
a particular document ig a Stale
paper or it is not a State papasr is
whether the State in relation to that
particular document can claim pri-
vilege or not. It is only for the pur-
pose of protecting the right of privi-
lege of State that it is provided thal
if the Government doegs not cuote
from any particular paper. the Gov-
€rnment cannot be compelled to place
that document on the Table of the
House, If the document is such in
respect of which the Government is
not entitleg 1o claim privilege as
State. it cannat e described ag a
State paper. A commercial document
which is entered ‘nto by exercive of
the commereial activit-- of the State
with a private partv cannot he Aas-
cribed as a Stair "rcument because
it is not a privi'egzed document.

[ RATYA SABHA } by Minister 408
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Why are you casting a reflection on

my colleague?
¢
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st wa wasw leg

Any agreement signed on behalf
of the President of India meang it js

done by the President of India.

99 Ga1 grar & ar 3z fatmasie
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IqFT AT FEd @ fF WT qox
g gaHr Agr wEa =fgw

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN. Please

sit down .... (Interruptions) ....

o~ C o ame

L1
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SHRI B. K. GADHVI: I woulg like
to submit only one thing, Madam....
(Interruptions) . ..

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: All of
you, please sit down. Yes, Mr. Minis-
ter.

SHRI B. K. GADHVI; May I sub-
mit ¢ne thing, Madam? Although, in
my submission, the point raised by
Mr. Jaswant Singh would not hold,
as I have staled in my initial state-
ment. we do not want to hold any
brief for anybody. This being the
document between two private per-
sons, 'we do not have any objection
even to placing it on the Table of
the House. .. (Interuptions). . .

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Then do
it . ..{Interruptions) ...

SHRI MURASOLI MARAN: Then
you say so. ...{(Interruptions) .

SHRI LAL XK. ADVANI: You say
so...(Interruptions) . . .

SHRI B. K. GADHVI: But 1 will
have to check up.. (Interruptions).

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Yes,
Mr. Minister, you continue.

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: You say
that you lay it on the Table of the
House. (Imterruptions) ...

SHRI B. K. GADHVI: I w1ll do so..
(Interruptions) ... No point of order
also will be raised because I am free
even to tead from that .. (Interruptions)

SHRI ALADI ARUNA qlias V.
ARUNACHALAM: He has scored a
point. . . (Inrerruptions) ...

( SHRI B. K. GADHVI: Now. one of
the inferences that could be drawn—
Mr. Kulkarni raised the point—is
why the money came to London. In
the ageement :: was contemplated
thai money wo:ld be paid, would be
deposited, in the London Bank in the
names of an account holder.
runtions) . ..

[1 AUG.
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SHRI A. G. KULKARNI: Mr. Minis-
ter, I only wanted to know this; The
contract says that the money will be
received in rupee. Then how do you
allow it to go to London? That was
the point ... unterruptions) . . .

SHRI B. K. GADHVI: That is the
very reason why I say that perhaps
You have not understood it properly.
As per the contract, ag per the condi-
tion in the notice inviting tenders, if
there is an agent to a bidder, then his
name shoulg be disclosed and pay-
Mmentis to such agents should be made
only in Indian rupee.

SHR[ A. G. .KULKARNI: That 1s
right.. \
|

SHRI B. K. GADHVI: Here, to the
notice inviting tenders, Sumitomo
Corporation did nct indicate that they
have got any agents here. They have,
on the contrary, stated that there are
no Indian agents here. They gave the
rupee directly. Therefore. the Gow-
érnment or the ONGC or the Gas
Authority of India Ltd. was not in
the know of the fact that Mr. X or
Mr. Y or Mr. Z was working as an
agent in this covntry. If is an Indian
agent. We only came to know when
they filed the revised statement be-
fore the Income-tax people. At that
time, this agreement which I have
Iair on the Table of the House was
also not with the Government, They
came to know only when the Income-
tax pavers were filed, not before and,
therefore, they were not with the
Government. So, Sumitomo Corpora-
tion was paying and, in their agree-
ment, it ig contemplated and stated
that all donsultants’s fee “shall be
remitted in US dollars to the account
of the Bank df Credit andq Commerce
Inter-national at 29, Sheldon Street,
London, U.K. gte, .

4

SHRI A. G. KULKARNI: Suri recei-
ved the money, received it in London.
Whv dan't you take action? ... (Inter-
runtionsy .. i
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SHRI B, K. GADHVI: That is the
. reason why we have stated in the
. statement like thig in the last para:

“Necessary inquiries are being
mage from the Sumitomo Corpora-
tion, The Directorate of Enfarce-
ment is also investigating the mat-

- ters from thy FERA angle.”

B : . e

“'Jt is because the Sumitomo Corpofa-

" tion is not incorporated in India, but
it is in Japan. We are seeking infor-
mation as to why they behaved like
that.. (Interruptions) .. We are seek-
“ing information as to why they had
an Indian agent and why they did not
di:-icse it and mention it.. (Interrup-
tionsy ..

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH. Mr. Minister,
Sumitomo Corporation had paid to a
firm in. India, had paid money to a
particuar firm in India, an Indian
firm, But it was paid in London.
Why?

SHRI B, K. GADHVI. That is the
reason why we are seeking clarifica.
tion from them.,.(Inferruptions). ..

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: From whom?
.. (Interruptions) ..

SHRI B. X, GADHVI: From Sumi-
-tomo Corporation (Interruptions). .

SHRI P, sHIV SHANKER. Madam
. Deputy Chairman, may I submit one
. thing? The matter between Sumitomo
.Corporation ang the party concerned
-is a matter with which we are not
. eoncerned. If they want that America
-must pay them, hoy are we bathered
-about it? It is a coniract petween the
two parties. (Interruptions)

SHRI LAL K, ADVANI: No, no.
- (Interruptions)

SHR] P, SHIV SHANKER: 1t is " a
contract between Sumitomo Corpora-
tion and Jyotsna Holding Pvt, Ltd.
The Government Jdoes not come inlo
the picturw, (Interruptions)
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SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: But the
question is that according to the ten-
der accepted by the ONGC.. (Inter.
ruptions)

SHR] FARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
You .prohibited the employment of
agents. (Interruptionsy

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:
is a limit o everything You
go on like this, /Interrptions)

There
cannot

SHRI B. K. GADHVI. Let me make
it clear again. Sumitomo Corporation
was under obligation when it entered
into an agreemocni or a contract 1o dis-
close the name of agent if they bhad
any in India,

-_

SHR] DIPEN GHOSH . But they did
not,

SHRI B, K. GADHVI: They did not.
Later on, when reviseqg estimates were
filed, we came {o knoy, that Sumitomo
Corporation had thig Indian agent,

Jyotsna Holding Pvt, Ltd, That is

why in the statemeni we have stated
that e are seeking a clarification
from surmtomo Corporation, (Inter-
ruptions) Y "

You won't understang that, it is a
technical point, Kindly sit down.
(Interruptzons) !

gt 2 SR

That is why we say that on both, for -

Lalit Surj we are proceeding; the in-
vestigation is on from the FERA
angle, And we are alsy seeking a

dfarification from Sumitomo Corpora- ,

lion, And later on, after we have re-
ceiveq the clarification we can make
up our ming as to what action should
be taken, \(Interrupfions).

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No

interruptions, R WU
SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: It is not a
question of interruption, Who# R

The DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: It will
not go on record, Y am not going fto
a“Ow

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: o,

“~
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You
mhad’'enough time for asking clarifica-
tions, - Now vou are interrupting, I
am not allowing you, Please sit down.
“This is not the way the House can be
<onducted. There has to be an order-
ly discussion, (Interruptions) No, This
is np coury or the cross-examination
of Minister, It is not allowed here.
(Interruptions) No, I am not guing to
allow. Please sit down, This is not
the way.

' ‘I“SHRI DIPEN GHObH %

42 v Ceal.
THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You
may agree, You may not agree. But
you wi'] have fo give nhim his right to
reply. . You.cannot go on challenging
w . (Interruptions) This will not go
on record Otherwise I will have to
take g very seridus view about it
(Unterruptions) =y il
SHRj B, K. GADHVI. You do hot
agree even with.the truth. (Interrup-
Lions) i, a8 go soiog w0 oasi
oot TR S S AN

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN. No.
You are not going tp {falk anything
now, Nothing. WNo interruptions

SHRr B, K GADHVI. Some Mem-
bers have sought 5 clarification whe-
ther the returns filed by Jyotsna Hold-
ing Pvt Ltd. were covered by the
amnesty eifher under FERA or under
amnesty schem, which was there, T
say ‘no’ They were regular refurns,
And this penalty and  interest were
waived under the law hecause the
competent authority cam, to the con-
clusion that they have fulfilled 31l the
conditions contemplatey in the section
which empowers him to waive, There-
fore, it is waived. I may tell you that
this king of waiver which is made in
the present case i§ available to any
assessep once in lifetime, -+ 't e

Now_ another point \yhich was rais-
ed—1 think Mr, Jaswant Singh raised
it—was about the late filling 1 would
say that although the penally and

.FNOt Recorded, [ " as 5
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interest have been waived, but go far .

filing of
they are

as the proceedings Ior late
the return are concerned,

pending znd we are taking action on -

that,
SHRy JASWANT SINGH: nladam,
the hon, Minister has not ccrrectly

undersicod my question. I dig not ask -

ahout the late filing, I asked about
the specific dates for reviseg returns.

SHR] B. K. GADHVI: 1 nave al.
ready given the same,

7ot

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: T 2m not
saying that, Connected ith that 1 had
sald that in this short period there
were a numbear of ~ccasions, Were the
reviseg profit and loss account sub-
mitte; with the Balance Sheet? Was
21 days’ nolice given? There are
various questiong relating to this
Therefore, it is not proper of the Min-
ister to clup ali these together and
just say that Jaswant Singh asked ab-
out late filing, 1 did not actually ask
about the late filing. 1 woulg zay .
(Interruptiong)

SHRI B, K. GADHVI. T Hav¢ not
finished, They are intervening, What
can I do° (Interruptions) -

SR R

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:. When
you have not asked, why should you
worry about that?

SHRj JASWANT SINGH: Because °

under the guise of that, it would be
misleading to say . . .

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN.. Let
him complete, o

SHRI B, K. GADHVI. For the Ilate
payment of taxes after filing of the
return what I wish to say is. ithat the
malter is still pending under the rele.
vant Section. Now many Members
pointed out that it was done in 'a
haste. In our statement we have al-
ready said that t{hese returns were not
asgesseq in a haste, Members also
desireg that I should give them the
details, The first hearing was given

I
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tg this party on 25th November, 1987.
The second wag on 27th November,
1987, the thirg was on 3rd December,
1987 The fourth one was on 6th Janu-
ary, 1988. The fifth was on 23rd Feb-
ruary, 1988, Another was on 24th
February 1988, Then again on 17th
March, 1988 and on 18th March, 1988,
And op 23rd there was the final hear-
ing and the orders were passed. And
thereafte, the waiver order on penalty
and interesy was passad only on 24th
June, 1988. Therefore . . |

SHR] PARVATHANEN] UPENDRA:
You said the thirq revised petition was
made on 22nd March

SHR1 DIPEN GHOSH. In respecl of
1983-86, you have given three dates
Jusy now—11th September, 1985 . . .

SHRI B. K. GADHVI: I am sorry lo
say that 1 had all the regard for Mr.
Upendra’s acumen in his understand-
ing the statement but today, I
think . . .

SHR; PARVATHANEN] UPENDRA:
1 am losing it after hearing you,

SHRI B, K, GADHVI; You know,
th. petition {or waiver of penalty and
interest under the law could be filed
iﬂﬁme... ada, - . - ._-J,

WEIH e -

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Before the

nclice issued,

SHRI B. K. GADHVI: ...before
the gssessment, We have already
salg in the statement that the Com-
pany made petitions dated 18th
March 1988, 21st March, 1983 and
28th March, 1988, They had filed
three petitions requesting te waive pe-
nalty and interest And at that time,
the Commissioner of Income-tax, be-
cause it came within this Section
which gives once in a life time this
waiver of penalty and interest and
because he was fulfilling all the condi-
tions contemplatey under that Section,
he passed the order, And I may tell
yo. that the Commissioner of Income-
tax has passed not only 5 very cryptic
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order. but it is also an order in three
to four pages by total application . of
mind, The matter was also referred
to the CBDT. [t was examined in the
CBTp also. And ‘hereafter he was
asked to deal with it in 5 proper way.
And he passed the order, So, there
was nothing illegal about jt The only
poinl as we submitted and as has been
raiseg here is thal in 1984-85, money
was crediteg in the London bank And
it was remitted back or it was repat-
riated back to India only in Septem-~
ber, 1987, Thep during that time, we
never knew, And that is why we say
that we are already investigating from
the FERA angle, From the income.
tax angle, there is absolutely nothing.

The FERA angle is whether he could -

open up zn account whether he could
get his money deposited there in Lon-
don, whether ihe repatriation to the
counlry was 0 pelated ang whether
he is responsible for that, That is the
FERA angle for which the investiga-
tion is going on. But the Members
have askad me {o give the dates, when
the investigation was launched what
is the state, etc, etc,

SHRI A G, KULKARNI. T want to
know whether RBI permission was
given for opening bank account in
London by this Jyotsna Holdings?

SHRy B. K. GADHVI. Bank account
was not in Jyotsna Holdings' name, It
was in somebody else’s name,

SHRI DIPEN
name”

GHOSH: Whonse

SHR1 B, X, GADHVI.
ready given you the name , . .

AN HON, MEMBER. Who is the ac.
count holder?

SHRI B, K. GADHVI. ELJAY. But
you have not heard me. I have told
lhe inilials, (Interruptionsy We have
not been able to establish whether
this ELJAY Incorporateq is in Pana~
ma or jt is an Indian firm. We are
going to examine it (Interruptions)

I have al-

[
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SHRI JASWANT SINGH:. Did the
Indian company sign an agreement
with the fareign company that its
dues, its commission, its payment as
receivable hy it, be transferred and
sent to a London bank in foreign ex-
change? (Interruptions)

SHR1 PARVATHANEN] UPENDRA:
Who are the account holders? (Inter-
Tuptions) -

SHRI B. K. GADHVI: You want me
to dray the inference and you want
the Goverament 10 draw the inference
whether his money was deposited in
somebody’s account; that inference
may have some legitimacy. But till
the Government has got concrete
proof, ywe cannot have our conclusions
drawnp by such inferences and con.
jectures, and that ig why 1 say it is a
matter of enquiry . . . (Interruptions)

SHR] PARVATHANENI] UPENDRA:
Was not the money transferred ulti-
mately (Interruptions)

SHRI P, SHIV SHANKER: You
don’t allow him to speak, Madam,
this is not the way. This is not the
way., When the Minister is replying,
they shoulg allow him to complete.
That is not proper,  _ _ .

SHR1 DIPEN GHOSH: You have
given three dates about the date of
ling of the revised return, (Interrup-
tions) - - -

-~

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I will
request hon. Members to please listen,
It is the duty of each and every hon,
Member to see that the discussion
goes on in an orderly manner, It was
your right to seek clarifications ang it
ig the right of ty, Minister to give a
reply, If you want any further clari-
fications in spite of his gnswer, I can
allow, pul not each and every Mem-
ber; otherwise the whole discussion
will go on, endlessly.

SHR1 DIPEN GHOSH; | seek your
permission.,

.
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THr DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I see
so many hon, Members raising their
hands; this will again be a full dis~
cussion. From what 1 have observed
is, ] don’t know the detais , . , (Inter-
ruptions)

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY. Ma-
dam, the hon, Member used the word
‘scandal’. (Interruptions)

SHR] DEBA PRASAD RAY. Then
we alsgp inteng to reveal tpheir scandals
(Interruptions), We intend to reveal
the case of the boy who committed
suicide in jail; we intend to reveal
scandals in land deals; wg inteng to
reveal the scandal . ., (Interruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: From
the hon. Minjster’s reply it seems that
the Government is enquiring into
things which have come to the nctice
of the Government recently. Now,
after this reply that they are going to
enquire intg these matters, how can
you go on asking questions? Govern.
ment are not yet in the know ot the
things, it seems, Therefore, when the
Minister has saiq that the Government
is going to make enquiries, I don't
know why you are rasing it They
will be able to tell anything further
only after the enquiry is completed
and, therefore before that, if you go
on asking questions, 1 do not think it
will bring any result, Therefore, I
cannot allow you to go on like this.

SHR1 JASWANT SINGH: Affer the
enquiry of the Government is over, as
you say they are enquiring into jt . . |

SHR] PARVATHANEN] UPENDRA:
. . will we have a discussion after-
wards?

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Would
the Chair grant us permission or
instruct the Government to come for-
ward pefore the House after ithe en-
quiry is completed so that we are able
to know?

SHR1 P. SHIV SHANKER. You are
a senior leader ang you know the
rules, There can be a discussion under
the rules, What is this you are qoing?
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: That
is exactly what ; wanted to say, that
after the enquiry is over and when
the report is available with the Gov-
ernment, according to the rules you
can always seek a discussion by
giving a notice in whatever manner
you want. You raise a discussion and
it is alloweq by the Chair I do not
know hoyw you can have ready ans.
wers to all your questions. (Interrup-
tions)

SHR1 DIPEN GHOSH. Madam, if
you go through the record you will
find that it was the Chairman’s desire
that Government should make a
statement ang we can seek clarifica-~
tions agnd that after this there will be
a discussion, if necessary, The \inis-
ter is replying. (Interruptionsy Yet, he
is not replying o certain points which
we have raised. (Interruptions)

SHRI B, K. GADHVI; 1 am replying
to all the points you have raised;
every point. (Interruptions)

SHRI DIPEN GHOQOSH: Madam the
replies which the Minister is giving
are creating fupther confusion  (Inter-
ruptions) That is why we say that
after the Minister’s reply, please give
us an opportunity so that we can seek
turther clarifications, — - L

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You
have glready sought your clarifica.
tions.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: No,
c Lt
THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Yes
Please sit down, For the last four
hours, you have been discussing the
same matter. (Inferruprions)

SHR1 DIPEN GHOSH: g0 what? Rs,
6% crores have peen looted, It is na-
tion’s money, (Interruptionsy You are
looting the country, (Inte'rrupttons)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN. Please
sit down. T shall have to take action
against you. (Interruptions)

« -
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SHR; PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
‘Madam, you yourself said that Gov-
ernment does not inoy the full facts,
Then, what reply he will give? (Inter-
ruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: He is -
rep'ying lo the queries which you have
put, (Interruptionsy

SHR]I B, K, GADHVI. If this does
not suit them, I cannot help it, (Inter- |
ruptions) IR R e

SHRI KAMALENDU BHATTA-~
CHARJEE.: His leader is 5 tax evader,
He knows it thoroughly,

SHR; B. K. GADHVI. Madam, some
hon, Members wanted to know as to
when the double taxation treaty with |
Japan came into force If{ came into -
force first in 1960, It was revised in
1976, Again, negotiations are on for
further revision of this treaty, Some
hon. Members referred to various
other gagpects like the rice deal and
other things of this private party, I
am pnot supposeq to reply to them,
Some Members have put this ques-
tion, Let me make it very clear, In
regarg to the enquiry to find out the-
FERA wiolations, I would not disclcse
the date on which we launched it
because this date would also relate te
the identity of the informer. There-
fore, the information which Members
solicited, about the stage of the en-
quiry, the announcement and ip what
fashion it is being done, presently, I
weuld ot disglose. (Huerrupiions)

SHRT ATADI ARUNA alies V.
ARUNACHALAM: Vfadam one min-
ute, :

SOME HON, MEMBERS: No.

SHRI ALADI ARUNA glias V.
ARUNACHALAM.: I am thankful to

the hon, mesta' for cee (Inte-r'rup-
tions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN. I have
not alloweq you,
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SHRI ALADI ARUNA alias V.
ARUNACHALAM. [ am compliment-
ing, 1 am thankful to the Minister for

proceeding to take action under
FERA 1 would like to ... (Inter-
ruptionsy

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN. Please
sit down.

SHRI P, SHIV SHANKER: What is
this?

SHRI ALADI
ARUNACHALAM:
Why 4o You object?

ARUNA glias V.
He 1is yielding,

* THg DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: There
cannot be an endless discussion like
this, 1 would like to knoy whether
you want fo listen {o the Minister or
not. Let me know clearly. (Interrup-
tions) This is not correct (Interrun-
tions) . .

SHRI B, K, GADHVI. 1 cannot
match my speech with the unwarrant-
ed adjectives and rhetorics from the
other side, Otherwise, 7 have fur-
nished the information in regarg to
all the clurifications hon. Members
have sought, (Interruptions) The state-

i ment ] made js a truthful one, (Inter-

ruptionsy In regard to FERA viola-
tions, Government is going into this,
(Interrupticns)  Government  would
act accordingly, (Interruptionsy

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Madam, the
points made by me have not been
clarified. We want a ful-fledged discus-~
sion, According 1o the Chairman’s as-
surance, we want a full-fledged dis-
cussion

SHR; PARVATHANEN7 UPENDRA:
The Chairman has assured that if the
replies are not satisfactory he will
allow a full-fledged discussion. We are
not satigfi=d wilh the replies.

THg DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You

had a sufficient chance to seek your
clarificatiors, The discussion has pro-
longed for fouy hours, Because of the
assurance given py the Chairman, you

Il
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were given full chance o seek darifi-

cations,

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: The Chair.
man had clearly stated that gnd we
are not satisfed with the reply.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now
the discussion is over today. (Inter-
ruptions)

4

SHR] DIPEN GHOSH. He has not
replied to certain points that I raised,
1 am asking whether you are allowing
us to raise a full-fledged discussion on
this or not,

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN . Do you
want that the same thing should con-
tinue? Hoy, many of you are going to
ask questions?

SHR] DIPEN GHOSH: If you go by
the record, you will find that the
Chairman had categorically assured
that aftey reply to the clarifications is
given, if necessary, there shall pe a
discussion, We think there should be
a full giscussion because the Minister
has not attendegq to many of our
points which we have raised,

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: This is
for the Chairman to decide, L=t the
Chairman decide,

SHRI LAL K, ADVANI: That is
correct. Let the Chairman  decide,
The Lead=r of the House himself had
prormsed this, B

SHR; PARVATHANENT UPENDRA:
Let them collect more facts,

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN. After
the statement and reply to the clari-
fications by the Minister, now the
Chairmayn will decide, Therefore, to-
day we cannot go on like that,

The House stands adjourned to meet
again tomorrow at 11.00 a.M,

The House then adjourned
at thHirty eight minutes past
six of the clock till eleven of
the clock on Tuesday, the
2nd August, 1988,



